STATE QF QHIO,

V.

FRANK P. WOOD,

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO

CASE NO. 05-CR-0365

} =k r fﬁ'?ﬁfE‘r’
Plaintiff, j  JUDGE CHRISTOPHER J. CGLLIER o

)

)

)

}

) END
Defendant, J  BILL OF PARTICU 3

Now comes the State of Ohio, by and through the prosecuting attorney, and provides the

followmg Bill of Particulars;

That on or about the 1st day of October, 2005 throu gh the 3rd day of
October, 2005, within the County of Medina, aforesaid FRANK. P.
WOOD unlawfully and purposely did engage in sexual conduct with
S.L. (D.O.B. 10/03/1994), and the said S.L. (D.O.B. 10/03/1954),
bewng less tham ten (10) years of ape, in violation of Section
2907.02(AX1)(1)(B) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Rape {<10)", a
felony of the first degree. ‘

That on or about the 1st day of August, 2000 through the 31st day of
October, 2000, within the County of Medina, aforesaid FRANK P.
WOOD unlawfuily and purposely did have sexual comtact with
"K.S. (D.O.B. 2/09/1996), not the spouse of the said FRANK P.
WOOD, or cause "K.5" (D.O.B. 2/09/1996), not the spouse of the
said FRANK P. WOOD, to have sexual contact with the said
FRANK P. WOOD, the said "K.S." (D.0Q.B. 2/09/1996), being less
than thirteen years of age, whether or not the said FRANK P.
WOOD knows the age of "K.8." {(D.0.B. 2/09/1996), in violation of
Section 2907 05(A){4) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Gross Sexual
Imposition”, a felony of the third degree.



Respectiully submitted,

DEAN HOLMAN, Prosecuting Attorney

By. QM,{ Mw

ANNE EISENHOWER (#0067122)
Assistant Progecuting Attorney

72 Public Square

Medina, Ohio 44256

(330) 7239515

CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

A copy of the foregoing Amended Bill of Particulars was sent by ordmary U S. Mail 1o
Ronald Scott Spears, attorney for defendant, at Marco, Marco & Bailey, 52 Public square, Medina,

Otuc 44256, on this 12th day of April, 2006,

ANNE EISENHOWER.
Assistant Prosecuting Attomey




Extl bi t~C
IN THE QOUET OF APPEALS OF MEDINA COUNTY, OMIO

NINTE JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF APPEA; 5
STATE OF OHIO, . QTAU631 PH 3 16
Plaintiff-Appellee, C.A, No, OGCAQDGS-M
va. ' Cose No, 05 CB 0365 H"‘TH EE%;{
FRANE P. WoOD, ]
Defendant—Appellant, *

APPLICATION TO XEOPEN DIRECT AFPEAL PURSHANT To APP.R.26({B}

How comes rhe Defendant—Appellant, Frank P. Wood, acting in Pro Be,
puresant to App.R.26{(B) and State v, Murnaban(1992} 63 Ohio St.3d 60, who
respectfnlily moves this Honorable Court for am order graoting the insraor
application to reopen direct appeal for the reasons more fully explatued in

the brief in support, vhich is attached hersto and incerporated berein by

reference,
Respectfplly Submitred,

P.w
Tank F, =107
Hansfleld Cﬂfrﬂttlﬂﬂﬂl Inst.
P.O, Box 788

Manafield, OH 44901-0D788
DEFEHDHHHhﬂPTELLAHT IN PR SE



Assisomant of Error ¥o, 1:

The appellant was deriad nis U.3. 6th and ith Avendsent and Obie Arricle I,
3ection Mt Constitutions:! rights to the effective assistance of appellate
coungel, when tounse! failed to raise for direcr review rhat rrial counsel wag
ineffective for failing to ohject to the State's use of subsequent other acrs
testimony to mislead che j ury in itz adjudication on the indicted offense of
rape, thus prejudicing the appellant to a fair trial,

Prior to roe instant trial, assistant proseluter Eisenhower samended
the 6ill of Particulars for the fure to consider, inter alia, if the alleged
rape of Samantha Lazard 15.L), born October 3, 1994 (TP, 537 La, 9-13), ocrurred
hetween the dates of October lst thru the 3rd of 2004, (TP, 18 Ln 13-15)

huring trial, rthe prosecutor introduced a sisnificant amsunt of
testimony of an unindicted allegation, of an additiopal rape of Suliny to have
beer committed by the appelisat Frank Wood, on October 23, 2004, (Opening
Statements - pg, 3; Ofc AeCourt - pgs, 37-58: (S.L,"a Materna? Guardian) Dapielle
Sadowsky - Pus, 35-105, 1l4; {3,L.'s Paterna® Goardian) Scott “adgwsiy - PUS,
157-183, and 3,L. pus. 2x4-3311,

The appellunt contends thar all of the testimopv concerning {ctcher
20, 2004 was "wholly separate” and "unrelated" to the charged offense, and was
inzdmissible as "other acts" evidence per Onis Rules of Eridence 4047BY and State
¥, Thompsen (1981), 66 Ohio St.2d 496, 422 N,8,2d 355,

In the case ar bar, Thompson was charged with G,5.1. of his faughter,
Rreads Thompson, ko have occurred between Jupe lst through ZSeptember 30, 1977,

Pturing trial, as 3in the instant case, testimony of incidents, to

have taken place subsequent to the dates being tried, were elicited,

(1)



After 2 woiley verdict at triai, the (ourr of Appeals reverged
fhoapson’s conviction feitarion onitced), which was later affirmed fr+ the Ohio
Supreme Court, wnom stared:

"oeher acts® testiaony is relevant and, thus, admissible under che

"scheme, plan er systea" exception of R.L. 2045.%0 where those acrs

forn parz of the imwediate background of the crime tcharged, apd hence

are "ipextrically related” to the act alleyed in the indictment;
that is where the challenged evidencs p:ays ai inteyral jart in
expiaining the sequence of avents and is Necessary o zive a complete
picture of the alleged crime.™ id ar 536, See also ic Foules of

tvidence Al4(L} and R.C. 27 02000,

Aknd decided that:

"According to drenda’s testimony, appellee’s subsequent acts oecorred,

ab eariiest, 10 davs after the rigse alleged in the indirtment. Some

pf subseguent acts occurred hearly two vears later, Here,.. the acts
testified to were “chronolosically  and factualle™  separate
accurrences,.(that werel,., not "inextricably relared” ro the facrs

alleged in the indictment.” id at 356-57,

Az referenced io the instant case, the Srare specified the commission
dates for the indicted Tape 35 being between October lsr through October 3rd,
2004 (TP, 537 En., 9-18Y, The cokplained of "“other acts® testimony reflects a
date of Ucrober 2, 2004, which is seventsarn days after the dates that were tried
in rbe instant matter, exceeding the earliest Sybsequent other acts tastimony
in Thompson by seven davs,

Subseyuently, ic the prosecution's cioging argument, Ms. Eisenhower
referred to the Oct. 2ch allepation as "the last time 4t happened” and the
indicted charged as "tne First time it happenad" (T,P, 495-90 La. 22-i ),

Here, the Srate establishes for the jury that the alleged incidents
are separate events, by giving eack allexation it's own distinction, hence, "first

time" and "last time", effecrively conceding the events to he "wholly separate™

occagicas under the standards of inadmissihilitr as described in Thompson:

{2}



"As a ueneral Tule, evidemee of preYious or sshsequent
Criviingl acts, wholly ipdependent of the criminsl offepse
far which 4 defandant is on trial, is inpadmizsilie "™ 44
at 454,

Also, by referring to rhe allegations us tie "first"™ and

L |

iast™ time, the Srate here invites the jury ro view the allegation
43 events of siwmilar criminal conduct, WwWherehy she furthar Sfdates
in clesing: "The Judge is going to rell ¥ou "ea or about" focp.
ist-3rd or 2004} (T,p, 237-Ln. 9-1RY, but that's not———that doessn’t
even matter,” (T_.2, 524 Ln. 2920}, Hence, further Inviting the
jurr to forego their responsdblility o adjudicare the appellant's
trial hased on the dares alleged and specified by the State in the
Bill of Particulars, amd to Convict the defendasnt on the probabilicy
ef wis wuilr oo the unindicted, "whollw separate”, inadwissible
ssbssguent orner acts testimony of Ocrober 20, 2004, Concerning
Lhis, the (.5, Supreme Court has repeated]ly asseorred:

"liecause jurors are likely to place ureat confidence ip
the faithful execvytion of the obligations of a prosacuting
adttorney, improper insinuations oy sugpestions {by the
prosecutor) are apt to carry f(great) weight AgAingr a
defendant and rherafare are more likely to mislesd a jurv "

tnited States v, Carcer, 238 F.34 TTT, AR (O6th Cirp, 200Gy,
citing United States v, 3mith, 500 v.3d 293, 29% (Geh

Cir. 19743 Equﬂting Bercer +, Unitsd States, 235 .3,
T, 85. 53 5.0t 629, 79 L.Ed 12314 (19353 .

Cspecially here where-+

"Zuch evidence U of other acrs testimony} is npever
admissible whea it's s=ole pPurpese is to estahlish thatr
the defendant commicted the act slleged of oim in Ehe
indictment.” Thompson, supra &t 436; see ulre: Stats v,
Cotten {1995), 113 Ohio App.3d 123, 132, 680 M,§,7d G657,
D& {quotiney Srare v, Flanners, 13! 0Ohio St. 74 124, o6
0.0, 2d 95, 235 N.E.72d 77¢ 1972y,

{3}



loreaver  the appeliant's trial was *aid of apv  pard
evirdence estaulishing suile and relied primarily  on 5.L,7s
credibilicey, aAlsy, the appellaat digd not testify and reliped s0lely
O iz advocate co epsure Ehat his right te 3 fFasr trial wereo
preserved. The appellant now avers that the trial couvpsel's failure
Le ohiect f£o the Stare's introduction and use of subseguent other
4CLks testimony that mislead rthe Jury in gtheir adjudication on the
irdicced charye of Tape, prejudiced the defendant te tne effecrive

ussistehce of trial counsgel @ad thus a fair trial. State ¥. bBradler,

42 Ohie 5t.3d 136, 53% ¥,E.28 374 £19830), Strickland ¥. Washinaton,

405 T,3. &84, bR3-69F, 104 .00 2052, ZUET-2069 . 80 L.Ed 2d &74
{19547,

Had counsel cbjected to the State's intrudﬁctjan and ase
of subseyuenr other ACEs Lewtimony, the jury would neve pheen ahle
te consider rhar the dates alleged in the BRill of Particulars,
Jetober lsr, Znd and 3rd of 2004, fell sa a Fridav, 3Saturdar snd
Sundax, Whereb¥, both Danielle Sadowsky (T,p, &7 Ln, 17-22% gand
Scott Zadowsicy (TP, 185 Lo B=-3), 5.L."s iepal puardiass, testified
o 3.L being "tvpically™ and "traditionally"™, at Scott Sadowsky's
houge every Fridaw, Saturdar, Sunday aad Mondav, which CoQncurred
with 3,L.'g Cestimony that on Supnday, Uctober 3, 2004, she waw at
ner dad®s {Scoct S5sdowsky)} hpuse where they had a parts celebrating
ner tenth birtndar, (T.P. 247 Ln. 7-10) Y%hile further testifving
toat she spent Ehat whole weekend (Occ, lse, ?nd and ird of 2004-
All of the dates aileged in the indicted of fense) with her dad and

not ar Frapk Yood's house, (ToPy 247 Ln. 7-141,

(&)




Alse, the fury would have been alle g Fairlw A58eSy
8%  the prosecuter stated, “who dpesp': temember their tenth
dirtaday.” {(I,P. 495 e 1718}, wnile adjudicating the likelinood
vf Mr. Wood comaitting tne cripes #illeged, when S5.La confirmed that
2HE was witp Scott Jadowsky, at Lis house, o5 all the dates in

qiesrion. State v, firadlev, Supra; Stricklang v, Hasningtaon, SUpra;

see also lodue v, Hurley, 426 F_34 365, 3853-3B6  ¢opp Cir. 2005)

{where counsgel was deganead ine{fertive Ffor failing to abisct g
Bfosecutorial misconduet, )

The appellant now submits that had appe.late counsel rajsed
Ch direcs reviev, from the record, that rriat Counsel was ineffective
for Eailing o ohiect to the state’'s introduction ANG ume of
Bubseguent other gCts testimonr, rhat the prejudice gzainst hkisg
FaZe S2xth  snd Fourteenrh Amendment and Ohio Article ¥, Section
1G Conseitutiopal rigbts to the gffective assistance of rria’ and
2ppeilate counsel wvould not exist, as rhe Sutcome of nis direer
appeal would have heep different., The appellant now Erave that this
donurabie Courr will adjudicate this issge in faror of Mr, Yood
and praat hbim a tecpening of hiz direct appeal, or a new trizl,

Assigonmeant of Error Ne, II:

The appellant wasg denied his €,S5, 6&rh and l4th Amendment and Nhio
Article T, Sectinn 10 Constitutiognal rights to the effective
assistance of appellate townsel, when couppsael failed to raise For
direct reviewx that ¢rial tounsel was ineffecrtive faor failing to
¢biect to the Prosecutoerial misconduct, where tihe ftate shifted rhe
burden of proof and argued defense copngel's opinlon of the
defendant's suiit, prejudiced the appellant to a fair trial,

Ir the idinstapc trial, assistant prosecutrar FEisenhower,

in her fingl Fummeation stated:

{5)



"So what did we give vou? de save vou facts, We gpave vou
evidence., We gave vou testimony. Ke rave ¥you thiogs that
dovetailed and fir ang that vou cam relv oan. what nas
the defense given wpu? Hig upenlng statements were nat
evideace. iis ﬁin51ng arpyument is not evidence., And foliks,
most importiancly, rou need tg remember £hat his juestions
Ar'€ DOL evldence. ifis questioms were the very definition
of inuuenda, with no evidenre ro SUpporct tnem. None."
{TP. 522-2%4 Lp, 22163,

e appelisnr contends that the prosecutor's statements
violasted ¥Nr., Wopd's ©,3. Fifth and Fourteench Amendwmant and Dhig
Article I, sectiona? rights rg dpe pProcess, wnere the state csused
rhe jury ro directly consider rthat the prosecution presentsd evidance
af ruilt, that, as apined Ly Ns, Eisenhower, was “facts..that
dovetailed and Ffit and that ¥Yeu can rely oa.", in comparison rto

the fdefense being void of anv evidence tc "support"™ the defendapt's

innocence, ultimatelry, gnifting the burden of proof, Tha=z appellant

nortes that:

"Ciourts have cans1stentiv recognized that the prosecut?aon
1s entitled ro wide 2atitude and freedom of ezpression
in summatioen in discvasing what evidence has shown and
wvhat reasonable infarences ma H ¥
¥o Swith, 130 Ohio App.3d 34 Wy 720 K.F.2d 149 (Ohio Abp.
ist Dist. 193EY,

24T avers, that the yprosecution's above yugte, fails to
discuss what ans specific evidence adduced =r trial hag shown, as
vell as, the enly reasocanable inferences to be drawn therefore, would
be that the State produced evidence of gnilt and the dafense
proferred nothing to "support" the defeadanrs inngctence. Concerning
such, as an Obio Trial Judge, whow was faced with jureérs who felr

2nd believed that a defendant must/should testify to his ingorence,

stipulated thar:

{6)

he drawn therefrom." State



“(k defendant is not required to prove that he 4s innocent. He's
not required to put on any evidence agd 1f he chooses to follow
that route, {(the fury iz mot allowed, under the Iaw ro considar
that againar him berauge the burden ofF proof is upom the
prosecation.” Franklin v dndersom {6th Cir. 006), 434 F 33 412,
422, See alsp: {I.R.C, 2001.05(K),

Whereby the State's invitation for the jury, to comgider the
defendant's failare to produce evidence of fonocence, was impraper, see 0.%_{,
2038.08, and prejudiced Mr. Waad to a2 Falr trial.

The appellant now coutends, that this misconduct was oot
isolated as evidence where rha pProsecutor statesg:

"The Judge is going to tell ron "oa or about™, hut that's not -

—~that doesn't even matter. She sar hare amd told you "couple

of daye before my birthday.” And chat evidenca. That's avidence,

There's been no evidence to the coatrary, none.” {T.P, 524 Ln 19-

24),

Here, the State tells the Jury that the dares concerning the
alleged rape of S.L., thar Judge Collier will instruct them oo as part of their
consideration in their deliberation, "doean't even matter.” {Ses Prrar T for
prejudice}, while reinforcing the mmin argunent, from the primary complained of
quote, that the State pressnted evidence of guilt, and the defense has nor
proferred amy to the "cantrary”.

Further, M=, Eisenhowar then states:

"But what you, as a Jury, must remesber is that the State of

Dhic has given you cold evidence. %ard evidence. Rridence

that yoo got to see. Evidence You get to interpret. Tvidenrs=

that you get te judge. Not Aqeations, mot innuendo, not

leaginary concocted plots,™ (T.P. 535 Lo, 16-21}

She continues:

"No. We have a defense like this, Well, it happened, bet it

didn’t happen here and here, " (T.P. 534, Tn, 13-19) Sea,
State ¥ Reenan, 68 Chia S5t 34 412, 613 N, E.2d 203, 206,




Concerning the prosecutor’s cosaent on defense counsel's apinion, the
appellant turns o the Ohie Supreme Conrt's decision in Yeepan, supra. Id ar 203,
where the court reversed fanter alia, where the State improperly ztated that the
defense was: ™(n)or looking this objectively. They are paid to do thatr. They
are paid to get him off the hoolk." Td. ar 206, upon which the court concluded
that this comsent: *(1)uputed ingincerity to defemse caunsel, thus suggesting
that they belisyed Yoenan gaitry. "

“r. Wood now submits, that the instant izsue is disingensews to the
132ue cited {n Teenan, {d., whers the Prasecutor made cosments that bore directly
wpon defense counse] s apinion of his slient's puile, Concerning such, the Court
1:,5;;555. supra., furthar decided rhae- “Surk comment is forbildden hecause ic
is both irrelevant and prejudicial. .. the personal opinion of defense counse] of
their client's guilt or innocence is ng more relevant than the apinion of the
progecutor. Yet, if the Jary believes that, even the defendant’s owm advocates
think him guilty, that belisf will naturally carry great weight into their

delibaratrions, The jory is also likely to resent defense counsel's preceived

fnsincerity,” Id. at 207. (See alag, State ¥ Freeman, 138 Ohio 3d. 408, 741 N.E,
2d 555 (2000} (Stating thar a comment that suggests that defense counsel helievas
his client s guilty {s stricrly forbidden,)

Appellant asserts that appelliate compzel's failure to raise the issus
of trial comisel's failure to object to prosecutarial misconduct, where the State
ghifted its burden of procf upon defense, arguing defense coansel’s apinion as
unreasonable.

Therefore, appellant now prays that this Yonorable Court adjudicate

these issums in his Favor and re—open his dirsct appeal or grant him 3 new

trial.




Assigamant of Error No., T1T

The Appellant was denjed hix .5, 6th and 14th Amendment and
Ohio Article T, Section 10 Constitutional righrs to the
effecrive assistance of appellate counsel, when counsel faj-
led¢ to raise for direct review, when the prosecutor dedigra—
ted deferse counsel from personal opinion and associntred rhe
appellants bad character and guilr therefrom, thug prefodiz—
ed the appellant ro a fajir trial.

Tn the instant case, Assisrant Prosecutor Eisenhower stated, in her

final soemstfon, that:

EISEMIONRR: You heapd Danielle Sadowsky... testify that Awcing
her divorce she was reprageated by {defepgs Co—comnsel)} Ron
Stanley, There’s s reason he's sitting over there.

REEN: (Whjection.

CHRT: Overrotled.

EISENMOWER: HYe didn’t participate. 9e's sitting there to
aanipelate the system at the Dafendant's instructions, ar the
Dafendant 's instryctions to intimidate the witness that T hare
brought in here becayse he knows things. Tf Yrank Yood can
@apipulate the system, and rely on attorney's questions,
imagine - imagine how he can manipulate two 1ittle pirls.
Imagine how he can manimulate those two mothers, (T.P. 524 Lan.
2% - TP, 525 La 15)

The appellant contends that the prosecutor denigratad defanae
co-counsal Ron Stanley, and asserted the defendant’s bad charaster whea ghe
stated conclusively bafore the jury, that the sole purpose of ca-counsel’s
attendance was to ganipulate the system and at the defendant's instrurtions to
intinidate {ctave witnessas), effectively depicting Mr, Stanley as 2 Thired guyn”.

The 'inited States Suprems Conrt held, "the law is clear, while
counsel has the freedom at trial ro argee reasonahle jnferences from the evidence,
cownsel cannot wisstate evidence or make personal attacks on opposing counsel."

(See 1.8, v Young (1985), 470 n.%, 1, 9, 105 S,Ct 1084, 84 L f4 24 1}, and (.35,

Carter, 236 ¥.3d 777, T84 (Bth Cir.2001),
The Thio Supreme Court in Yeenan, supra., when faced with a similar
situation, where the prosecutor used the bad character of Toenan's friends to

attack Reeman's own character, the Court decided that: "By arguing explicitly

—-



CDOwy

that character was wholly irrelevant, the progecator ignored the faet thar
"(u)lnder longstanding principles of Anglo American Jurisprudence, an accosed
cannot be ... by proving he ... is g bad person. " (guoting state v Jamison, 49
Chig 5¢,34 182, 184, 552 N, E. 24 180, 183 (1990Y,

The appellant now avers, that the State's denigratfon of his co-
advocate from perscnal opinion, then nging co—counsel's supposed, had character
te attack the defopdant's character by association, prejudiced the appellant from

having = fair trial,

COMCLISTON

Yherafare the foregouing stated genuine issuwes that wers aeedad to bhe
raised fin the appellant's direce appesl conceérning the deprivation of the
effective assistance of tounsel and prosecutorial mizcondoct tefendant-appe?lant
respactfully asks this Homorable Court to vacate ir's prior judgment, reinstate

the appeal or prant a new trial, appointing new coungem? to represent defendant-

appellant,

Reapectigliy Sobmitted,

o T

4anCT. #504-107
P,0. BOY a9
Msaxfield, Ohio 44901,

Dfendant-Appellant {Pro Se)




CERTIFICATE OF SERYICE

This is to certify that four (4) true copies plus the original of the
foregoing Application To Reopen Direct Appeal, with accompanying Brief In

Sapport, for the dppellant, Frank P, Wood, filing in pro se, per
App-R.26(B}(3), has been served vin Certified U.S. Mail, postage prepaid,
to Iathy Fortomey, Clerk of Courts, at: Courthouse, 93 Poblir Square, Medina,

Ohio, 442156, on this 21tk Day of August, 2007,

Taoh B wﬂ_vi

Frank P. Wood #504—-107
DEFENDANT-APPELLANT IN PRO SE
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WARRANT TO ARKEST Exhibit-D
ON INDICTMENT OR INFORMATION
RULE 9(B)
Court of Common Pleas, Medipz County, Ohio
THE STATE OF OHIQ CASE NO. 05-CR-0365
Y, JUDRGE JAMES L. KIMBLER
FRANK P. WOOD WARRANT ON INDICTMENT
4754 POE ROAD

MEDINA, OH 44256

To: Medina County Sheriff &/OR DET. MARK KOLLAR (MEDINA CITY POLICE DEPT.

An indictment, a copy of which is attached hereto, has been filed in the Medina County Court of
Common Pleas charging FRANK P. WOOD with

2907.02(AX1)(b)(B) RAPE (<10 (F-1) —
2907.05(A)(4) GROSS SEXUAL IMPOSITION F-3)  wEmaTis

Special instructions to executing officer: DET. MARK KOLLAR FROM MEDINA CITY PD T
SERYE WARRANT

DOB: 12/1/1967 Given under my hand ang the sedl of said Court nf
Common Pleas at Medina, og August 4, 2005,
Wi/iM
10" /170 LBS. KATHY FORTNEY, CLERK OF COURTS
HAIR: BLX / EYES: BRO % .
T Deputy Clerk
RECEIPT OF WARRANT BY EIEEUTI]‘}TG AUTHORITY
First receipt: _
Received this warrant on jégfé 9/ V20 224 _, at //‘-Er’ o'clock ﬁ! 10,
r
Derr /% K239 Mveen /B
Officer, Tivle
OPY TO:
Pros

@ [ Sy jmdt)




Subsequent receipt:

Received this warrant an , 20 , at o’clock 1.

E 5

—t

i [

2 @ %

== =

¢ E &7 Offcer

T o onC <t

= | “‘Ez“’ :

g w rat Title

= &= g4

S 3 ©

RETURN OF EXECUTED WARRANT
FEES I received thiz warrant on the {/ﬁ day of /&Mﬁfi 7 \

Mileage § 20 /7% , at //.E‘ o’'clock, /l{ M., and pursuant o s

Mileage 3

TOTAL 3§

Sew 477 20 257 1 amrested
Ftak /-/a'.lt:?b , gavediitidher a copy

of this warrant with a copy of the indictment aftached and broughidimiher
to /’y s M

(5iate the place}
W//% K239 Mopruon D

Arresting Officer, Title

RETURN OF UNEXECUTED WARRANT

I received this warrant on the day of ,
20 , at n'clock, M. On the
day of .20 , I attempted to execute this

wartant but was unable to do so because

{state specific réason or reasons and additional informaifon regarding € D% whereabouts)

Executing Officer, Title

&




Alkron RE: 5§ L

. . A UNIT #0674719
. . DOB W
; Hospital
| SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT RECORD Exnibie-E
' PH L AT

GENERAL APPEARANCE (INCLUDE CONDITION OF CLOTHING}: Clean,
appropriately dressed.

EMOTIONAL STATUS (OBJECTIVE CBSERVATIONS): Pleasant: cooperative.

_ ECDY SURFACE (LOCATE AND DESCRIBE INJURY, DRAW FINDINGS ON FICTURES,
; PAGE 6):

HOUTH/FACE: Noa trauma.
HEAD/NECK: No trauma.
f BACK: No trauma.

' BUTTOCKS: No trauma.
CHEST/BRERST: No trauma.
ABDOMEN: No trauma.
UPPER EXTREMITIES: HNo trauma.
LOWER EXTREMITIES: HNo traums.
EXTERNAL GENITALTA (DESCRIAE PUBERTAL STATUS AND GENERAL

APPERRRMNIE) ; Tanner 1.
FEMALE:
VUOLVA/LABIA: No erythema, bruises, or lesions.

URETHRAL MEATUS, CLITORIS: Within normal limits.
FOSTERIOR COMMISSURE: 2-3mm superficial tear during examination.
FOS5A NAVICULARIS: No tears or scarring.
HIMEN [DESCAIBE IN DETAIL): Crescentic; smooth, ampie rim; no
tears or disruptions,
X SUPINE EMNEE-CHEST

VAGINAL OPENING ODIAMETER : prrﬂximatEly 4 —5mim.
VRAGINAL CRMAL: HNo discharge,
FPELVIC EXAM: CERVIX: Not examined.

UTERUS AND ADNEXA: Not examined.
ANUS: No spontaneous dilatation: numerous symmetric sking folds.

MALE: Not applicable.

PENIS:

SCROTUM;

TESTICLES:

ANUS ;
NURSE(5) AZSISTING EXAM: Barno Duvall, LPN.
OTHERS PRESENT [OURING EXAM: Mother.

STUDENT OBSERVER(S): None, olid—

ShieEA [ 12T




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

MEDINA COUNTY, OHIO LIRER 2T M
STATE OF OHIO ) CASE NO.: 05CR0365 DAYIO D oo ¢ -
) MED:EL LAl
Plaintiff, ) Cotr "
) JUDGE CHRISTOPHER I. COLLIER
VS, )
)
FRANK P. WOOD ) JOURNAL ENTRY WITH
SNl LINERY WITH
) INSTRUCTIONS FOR SERVICE
Defendants. )
)

To avoid any appearance of unprepriety, Judge Christopher V. Collier and J udge Joyea V.,
Kimbler hereby recuse themselves from the within matter. The non-ora) hearing presently
scheduled for March 27, 2015 is cancelled The Supreme Court of Chio wil] be notified of this
recusal and the appointment of a Visiting Judge will be Tequested,

IT1S S0 ORDERED.,

The Clerk of Courts is instructed to send copies of the foregoing Journal Entry to the
following parties or their counsel of record,

Atty, Kern
Frank P. Wood

oy
Copies of this Entry were mailed by the Clerk of Courts on ';J 3‘?{ [ 4
7 R
J l? - ' ;ﬂ-}.‘lu ! FIE
DEPUTY CLERK OF COURT




Exhibit-G
Jamiary 12, 2014

Donna A. Garrity
Official Court Reporters
Common Pleas Court
Courthouse

93 Public Square

Medina, Chio  44256-4407

Re: Case No. 05-CR-0365

Ms. Garrity:

Thank you for taking a moment to review this correspondence. Remaining under
the impresalon that your position demands your time I shall be brief.

In regards to the above captioned case, I have been trying to obtain a
written estimate from you, wia thicd party, for the Jury Selection portion of
my trial. This has proven unsuccessful so I elected to contact you myseif.
My apologies for any confusion.

As the Jury Selection pertion of my trial was never produced (transcribed)
post trial, selection was approximately 2% days and you were the attending
stenographer. Hopefully this information wiil aid in pricing. Alse, there
was a question of an available 'medium' to transcribe the record and the
possibility that this cannot be done. If you were to help me to better
viierstang this I would be most grateful.

Ms. Garrity, I understand your reguirement for payment, and as a former
business owner, 1 seek your understanding as to my need for a written
estimate. The estimate is peeded to satisfy the requirements and to meet the
demands of others to obtain their asszistance,

I thenk you for your time and assistance, and look forward to hearing from
you in the near future. An S.A.5.E. has been enclosed for convenience.

With respect,

- . ———— . .E I
r Jﬁ,_,-ﬂ? II| ] I. l—.i"-?-l If
a T LAy v~ Lo

Frank P. Wood {#A504-107)
Grafton Correctional Canp
2500 5. Avon Belden Rd.
Grafton, Chic 44044

encl/saze
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Exhibit-H

MEDINA COURT FEPORTERS, INC.
REGISTEREDR PROFESSIONAL REPORTERS
Z09 Nerth Broadway Street
Medina, Ohiao 44925g
[(33Q) 723-24#/2
e-mail: MCRMedinalimsn. com

February 17, 2014

In Re: State of Ohio w Frank %Wood

Dear Mr. tanley;

Encleosed please find the letrter I received from vyour
client Frank Wood regarding the preparation of the Vair
dire portion of nis trial, I am not in the habit of
contacting litigants once they are represented by
counsel, and since vou approached me first, I send this

responze to you.

As T explained to ¥You, 1t was unlikely that these nates

1

still existed due to the Passage of time. You asked me
Lo look, ard I was reluctant to do so because of the time
it would take to search for them. Again, as I eXplained

Lo y¥ou, they were on an ald Court reporting program that
we nNo lopger use,

After receiving the letter from your client, I did s=earch
for the notes and they are no longer available. T have
attached a copy of an order pertaining to the retention

cf cur notes.
r

Tours. truly,

fgénna'ﬂ. Carrity

Lf-

i



Exhibit-J
iR THE COURT OF CUOMMOM PLEAS

MEDTHA COUNTY, GBID

LN RE: RETENTION AND PRESERVATION - s
OF COURT REPORTER MNOTES : '

JUDGHENT ENTRY

Pursuant ko D.ER.LC. Z301.2004), zs amended, fhe Court HERERY

URDERS that the Court Eeporter shall rerain and Preserve all notes, with

Che excepticn of notes veridining to a2 capital case, for a period of

Seven 7} veacz. Ar the end of sueh Period of time, the Court Beoorter

M3Y fispose of $aid notes.

vB), as amended aill notes taken in
] 5

rersuant te 0.0, 230120087,

A Capilal case snali pe rectsireg 2itd Breserved ror the longer ar tan (10!

¥edrs, or ontil the fipel Cisposition of the casze.

IT IS 81 ORDERED.

FHILLIP 4. BAIRD

Presiding and Adminisgrative Judpe

—_
-

o A T
- . . ’ o ,.:'_"-'{. II- a
_h-"ll—‘ 1 EL—’{JR";‘/Z- Ay I'l:..a-".f-- nd ? Tj _
JUBRTITH 4. CRoss
ATudge
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15:08 Page; 1
INCIDENT HUMBER: 05-013748
NATUORE: Child Abuse CASE NOMEBER: 02700
AUDR: Confidential ARFA: ROR3
CITY: Medins ET: OH ZYP: 442545 CONTACT -
COMPLATNANT : 6231
LAST: Confidential FIRST: MIb-
ADDRESS: CITY: 5T: EIE:
TEL: { 3 - DO % fak fkex RACE: SEX:

ST T AL EE N B LA e e e e e T B B e e e e e A e e e e e e ey e TN M A e e T T R e . — —— e -y

REPORTED: Sex Qffense—-Other
OBSERVED: Sex Offenze—-Otherp

OFFENSE
CODES: Sexuval Child Abhyse

CIRCOMSTANCES: Resjidence/Home

i e e e e L il e D T T TF S — TTEE AL e e e T ST ER T FT W R A e e e e e e e e e e e e e T R A e ey — o

RESPONDING OFFICERS: Kollar o 230
BESPONSIELE OFFICER: EKollar M AGENCY:  MCPD
RECEIVED BY: Stafimski C LAST FARLOG: *#¥:¥%.dk 2%/ /%4 fhxk
HOW RECEIVED: T Telephone CLEARANCE: OPN Open Case
WHEN REPORTED: 09:53:33 0&/16/05 CISFOSITION: Dl DISP LATE: O6/16/05
QUCURRD BETWEEN: 09:53:26 06716705 JEDTCIAL S5T3;
AND: 09:53:20 06/16/05 MISC ENTRY:
THNVOLVEMENTS ;
Date Pescription Relationship
02/17/06 Baoking#; 06-00172 Arrest/Offense
08704705 Booking#: 05-00779 Arrest/Offense
A2/17706 Warrant Service {(06-005931 Related Incident
GR /05705 Warrant Service 06-0180772 RBelated Incident
OB /O5/705 Warrant Service 05-0185050 Felated Incident
0B/04/05 Warrant Service 05-017%584 Related facident
3702706
02721706
Q2721706
B2/1l5/706
p2/15/06
08/18/05
8718705
08/18/05
Jd8/18/05
ng/08/05
R/ /08,05
D&/17T/05
Ga/L7/05
da/17/05
Q6 /17/05%




Q724717
15:08

06/17705
06/16/05
0E/16/05
06/16/05
06/16/05
06/16/05
D8/08 /05
38/08/05

Medina Police Department

Page:

Spielman, Bric Mom's Boyfriend

Confidential, Comiplainant
Madjerich, Dawid A Social Worker
Wood, Frank P Jr Suspeact

Spancer, Rohyn Mother of Victim
09:53:33 06/16/05 Sex Offense Taitiating ¢all
MUL Ch-Compact Disk Miac Computer (¢ Evidence

GRY Computer Hewlett Packard Pavillionzy Evidence

453
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INVOLVEMENTS :

Date Description Relationship
0%/08/08 Child Abuse (5-013748 Evidence
OR/0B/05 Wood, Frank P Jr Owner

el b ekl B i o e e e o — e EE BN e ke e ey p—§ = = E TTT P EE WO T T T EE-. e O TE E A e e e e o

INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS

e e e e e e e ST . — . - ——— == = — e —_————_—

IECIDENT NUMBER: 05-0123748 HNATORE: Child Abpse INCIDENT PATE: (06/16/05

Supplemental Narrative: Seg: 1 KX Kt dd Ak Rk frEES

Thu Jun 16 10:02:248 EpT 2005 PLet Mark EKollar

Oon this date, I was contacted by Social Worker David Madjerich of the
Medina County Job and Family Services in regards to an alleged sex offense :
iovolving a then 6 year old child that took place in the City of Medina sewveral :
years ago, but was just now coming to light. The suspect in the incident is
Frank Wood, who reportedly was recently investigated by the Montville PD for
allegedliy raping another child {nc charges filed). I was advised ap interview
with the child and the child’s mother, Robin Spencer, had been arranged for
3:00 AM, Friday, June 17, 2005 at MCJIFE offices at which time additional
informatlon will be gained and reported,

Case continues.

INCIDENT RUOMBER: (5-~013748 NATDORE: Child Abuse INCIDENT DATHE: 06/16/05

Supplemantal Narrative: Seqg: 2 Ecliar M 14:41:34 06/17/2005

Fri Jun 17 14:41:3F EOT 20405% Det Mark Kollar
On June lo, 20053, T met with COfficer Travls McCourt of the Montwville PO

to digcuas his previouns case. It has not been prosecuted due to insufficient
evidence at this time. McCourt also provided me with a vides of Wood's
interview, which I will review prior to attempting to question him in this
matter.

On June 17, 20053, Social Worker David Madjerich and I met with the
victim, victim's mother, and victim's sister at the Medina County Job and
Family Services building. The subsequent conversations with the iavolved
parties were digitally audio recorded.

We first spoke with the victim's mother, Robyn Spencer, and Her current
boyfriend, Erle Spielman. Robyn advised ghe lived with Frank Wood at 219 N
Jefferson, Medina from Avgust of 2000 until October, 2000. &t that time, they
moved to 69 Longacre in Chippewa Lake where they reszided together umkil !
sometime in 2001 {possibly March). Robyn was married te Frank from May, 2000
pntil their divorce was €inal on January 31, 2002. (Upon latar talking teo the
victim, the victim could only specifically remember incidents that ocourred
at the Chippewa Lake residence, although she stated it happened at every house
they lived at). During the marriage, Robyn advised she saw one pornographic
magazine of Frank's once, and that he didn't own a computer at the time. The
vigtim, E » has pever known her biological father, who left bhefore K
birth., The other two =iblings, J and H y have Michael Fane as a
biological father. Zane sees those two girls every other weak.

Robyn stated that about one year age, ¥ " eclass at school was
talking about "good touch, bad touch.™ At that time, K came forward to
FEobyn, and Robyn's mother, adviszing Frank had touched her inappropriatrely. As
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Medina Poljcae Pepartmant 493
15:08 Pagae: 10
Robyn Feared Frank, Frank ne longer had ACCess Lo any of her children, apdg she
had not noticed anything behaviorally abnormal with B
s8aid or done aboat ik,

contacted or question

ed regar LG

o because she was afraid of hinm
and did not fee] Ehat he would be able to pe Drosgcuted bazgad 3olely on
K 2 word,
Madjexrich thern Spoke wi

) g Tegarding the

incident, with me observing. Robyn was algn Preaent in the room, at K

B3istence, but was seated behind to avoid any assisting or
After intrndnning Purselvas, Madjerich went S¥er the rules with K Tell
the troth andg 38y you don't know if ¥ou don't know the ANEWer to a Juestion).
He tested her understanding Sf the rules have a fiyrp
understanding. Wien aaked, k Stated 1k about Frank
Wood, whom she didn't like. 4
but had nn recal :

n Chippewa Lake,
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frank's private was never on her private, b

In response to further guestioning, ¥ ~ - stated she felt bad that she
wain't telling her mom, s6 one day she "confegsed” (implying she felt like she
had done something wrong). She also stated she told her grandmother, about a

year ago. Alsc in response to guestioning, K stated
L d she never touchad him and was never made to Fauch him.

She stated he never pur his private into her private. She stated she was never
physically hurt by his actions.

Based on my trainineg and experience, as well of that of Madjerich and
the lay opinion of K mother, we were all in agreement that we felt

K was being honeat and thait she bBas been emotionally trauwmatized by the
incident{s). We believed that her statement of it happening every night, at
every howuse was probably not accurate in reality, but that te B °  “wha would
have only bsgen 5-6 years ald at the time, it likely seemed like reality.
Again, based on my trainiog and ¢xperience, Lthis would not be unusual for a
child victim of this age to say and does not necegsarily detract From the
veracity of the rest of her statement. Robyi

AU Shc olanned on making arrangements with Dr Zuzanne Leasure

to do ao.

Upon the conclusion of the interviews, T spoke again with Reobyn and
Eric. They were conhcerned about their Safety if Frank is contacted in regards
to this allegation, stating he was not stable. They further reiterated not
wanting him contacted or guestiocned. I told them that it may be necessary to
coatact him, but that things could be done to assist in their protection shouwld
Citey feel it needed {such as obtaining a protection order}. I advised them I
would speak with the prosecutor's office regarding thiz incident and make a
determination on how to proceed from there. 1T assured them that before I woulad

make any contact with Frank, I would notify them and discuss it with them first,

Case coontinues,
INCIDENT NUMBER: 05-013748 NATURE: Child Abuse INCIDENT DATE: (06/16/05

Supplemental Narrative: Seq: 3 Follar M 14:57:3% 4B8/02/2005

Tue Ang 02 14:57:40 EDT 2005 Det Mark Kollar
On this date, I presanted this case before the Medina County Grand Jury

for consideration of one count of G3I. Further, I presented the case for
Montville Twp PD againat the same same suspact, Frank Wood, for Rape with a
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life impriscoment specification (0S5-MV0199) .

INCIBENT NUMBER: 05-013748 WNATURE: Child Abuse INCIDENT DATE: Q&6/16/05
Jupplemental Narrative: Seqg: 4 Kollar M 22:16:14 08/04,/2005

Thu Ang 04 22:316:17 EDT 2005 Det Mark Kollar

On this date, I received the indictment in this caze, as well as the
relatred Montville PD case. Wood was indicted on F-1 Rape (<10) 2807 .0ZAa1bRB
with a life imprisonment specification and F-3 Gross Jexual Imposition
2907.05A4.

I contacted Wood via phone to see if he was willing to come in to speak
with me. I did not tell him what it was in regards to er that there was a
warrant for him, Wood declined to spesak with me until he consulted his
attornay, Ron Spears, and had Spears present. Wood advised he would contact
Spears the next morning ko make arratgements.

S50t Ryba of the Montwille PD accompanied me to Wood's residence to
serve the warrant. Upon cur arrival at his house, Hood was sitting outside
with his deg. I paced Wood under arrest, adviszing him of the ipdictment. He
was handcuffed behind the back, checked For tightness, and searched incident tao
arrest, tinding no contraband. T NMirandized Wood which he acknowledged
understanding but did mot wish to waive. While responding to Wood's reguests
to bring in his dog and lock up bis residence, a laptop computer was cbserwved

in plain view within the residence.
Wood was served his copy of the indictment, taken to the MOS0 Jail and

incarcerated. His bond was set at $200,000 cash only.
INCIDENT HUMBER: 05-~013748 HNATURE: (hild Abnse INCIDENT BATE: (6/16/05
Jupplemental Narrative: Seqg: § Fallar M 12:02:46 08/708/2005%

SEARCH & SEIZURE REPQRT

1. State hasis for search:
Drobable Capse-

Warrant-
Search warrant for two rasidences

Consent (verbal or written! -
Exigent Circumsktances—

E~3 Alert-

2. Contraband found (Y/N)}: Yas
If Yes, List items found: Computer and CD's

3. Detcalled description of searched personfvehicle {include
3ex/Age/Race Make/Model/Plate/Year):

4885 Gateway Drive, Medina and 5800 Ryan Rd, Medina

4. Charges filed (¥/RH): Yes
Charges peanding (¥/K}: No
List charges filed or to be filed:

Rape, GSI

5. Detective contacted (Y/N): Yes, self
. If Yes, which detective and results of contact:
Det Kollar

B, Commeaentar:
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Rapenchok advised gshe met Wood while she was working at Home Depot. He

Was a frequent customer. She stated they began dating about 4 months ago. She
stakted he was very verbally abusive towards her, a2 fact that worried hep family
and friends. She stated Wood was never allowed to be alone with any of hep
children, so she is certain they were not wictimized.

)y Q!EKEHGE, T returned both ssarech warrants to Judge Chase at the
Medina Municipal Court.
INCIDENT NUMBRR: 05-013748 WATURE- Child Abuse INCIDENT DATF- Beaslas05

Jupplemental Narrative: Seqgr 7 Kollar o 12:50:27 0D8/18/2005

Thu Rug 18 12:503:259 EDT 2005 et Mark Kollay

During the execution of the search warrant at Wood's residepnce,
NUMergus protuyres of children, inclvding the vietims, were found in a locksd
briefcase. A Brunswick youth football Erading card was alsg abaerved,

deplcting a young femala by the name of ' - “. With the aszistance gf the
Brunswick Police Department, the child Wis identified asg _ . Om
Ehis date, I contacted 'a mother, Dorothy Sheehan. Dorothy was unaware

of who Frank Wood was, or why he would have a photaegraph of her daughter,
Dorothy agresd to allow har daughter to be questioned by MCJ¥5 and myself. An
sppointment will be arranged.

INCIDENT NWUMBER: 05-013748 NATURE: ¢hild Abuse INCIDENT DATE: 06/16/05

fupplemental Warrative: Seq: # Kollar M 16:48:10 08/18/200%

Thu Aug 18 16:48:11 EDT 2005 Det Mark Kollar
An appointment was set betwesn Dorothy and sheehan, Sorial
Norker Dave Madjerich and myself for 1G:00 AM, Tuesday, aAug 23, 2005 at JFs.

Case continues,
INCIDENT NUMBRE: B5-013748 MNATORE: Child Abuss INCIDENT DATE: 06/16/05

supplemental Narrative: Seqg: 9 Kollar M 15:14:43 08/19/2005

Fri Aug 19 15:14:51 EDT 20805 pet Mark Eocllarx

On this date, I met with Dorothy Sheehan at her place of enployment and
showed her a picture of the child in guestion. She stated that it was not her
daughter, Sha - although it looked very similar. 8$he stated there
dre a number of at Brunswick around her 29e, but didn't know this
particular one. Aagitional dttemnpts will be made at identifying this child.
Alao on this date, I contacted Sharon Yarwood to discuas the situatrion
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with her. She admitted that Frank would make statements to her daughter about
However, after a long pause after being asked if she would
gahe eventually said "oo.™

her heing pratty.
classify any of the
Sharon stated she has asked h

comments as inappropriate,
er daughter several times if Frank had dona
To

anything to her, which M has denied, Sharon agreed to allow M
be interviewed by MCJFS and myself. A tentative date and time was arranged fof
1:00 PM, Thursday, Auqust 25, 2005 (pending contact with Dave Madjerich of

C8B) .
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been having with the laptep. He stated he had bean having the laptop serviced

"ilocally™, but didn't know whera.

I spoke with Sharon Yarwood
an appolntment was seft to

interview M Y. at CSB at 1:00 PM, Ang 25, 2005.
INCIDENT HUMBER: (05-013Y48 MNATURE: Child Bbuss INCIDENT DATE: O06/16/05
Supplemental Narrative: Seg: 12 Follar M 10:00:40 02/24/2006

Fri Feb 24 10:00:43 EST 2006 Det Mark Kollar
On 8-26-05%, David Madjerich and I interviewed M Y

office., WNo diseclosnre waa made.
Numerous database searchea were conductad on Frank Wood/Freiberg,

utilizing BCI. fThese checks inocluded INTERFOL, FinCEN, BPIC, TECS, INS and
NCIC. wNothing of value was found.

at MC.JF5

Through the Brunswick Youth Football Asscciation, the K that was
listed on the trading card was determined to be K H I wag
' mother, Arlene Harmon, in Seville. Arlene

eventually able to locate K
had advised that she used to date Frank. she advised there was some odd

behavior by Frank around K » 43 well as a neighbor girl, which apparently
Iead to their break-up. Arlene did not fesl K _ was ever actually molasted
though, and didn't wish to get inwvolved. 2She initially agreed to he
interviewsd and to allow z2n interview of K ; however she eurrently iz not

returning phone calls.

As the trial date approached, Beth Rapenchuk began communicating with

me, baing more open now that she and Frank wers zplit-up. There were some
foncerns that Rapenchuk's § yesar old daughter, C ; Imay have been
viectimized by Frank (She has been having nightmares}. Anne Eisenhower apoke
with & _ . who adyised that she and Frank had secrets. An appointment was
arrangement with MCJFS in order to have a social worker interview C in
regarda t¢ these secrets. [During the first interview, conducted by Dave
Madjerich, C again stated that she and Frank had secrets, "bad
secrets”, but wonld not tell what the secrets were, other than "mommy has

spikey hair.”™ A zecond interviaw of ¢ with Madierich has been
scheduled.
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Supplemental Narrative: Soeg: 13 Follar M 14:37:47 N2/2472006

Fri Fab 24 14:37:50 EST 2006 Det Mark Kollar

On this date, Dave Madjerich interviewed C L R’ . for a
second time. She still claimed that she and Frank had a secret, but would not
reveal what the secret was. 5he stated the secret worried her, ang that she
was afraid Frank would get ipte trouble if she told.

Caze continnes .
INCIDENT WOMBER: (5-013748 MNATURE: Child Abuse INCIBENT DATE: 0&/1&/05

Suppiemental Narrative: Seq: 14 VYozar K 15:25:4%7 03/02/2008

Thu Mar 02 15:28:57 GMT-G5:00 2006 Detective Kirk T Vozar

On the above date I spoke with Beth Rapenchuk in regards to a posaible
intimidarion of a witness related to thia case. Ms. Rapenchuk was directed to
“ome ©o M.P.D. by Proasecutor Eisenhower in order te make a statement ahaut an
incideut that took place on the above date with Lisa Willis. Willis is Frank
wood's girifriend. On 3-2-06 Willis phoned Rapenchuk around 1415 honrs and
advised Rapenchuk that she had a copy of
apenchuk’'s personal jourmal. Willis adviaed Rapenchuk that she was goling to
turn over the jourpal to the authoritiss and to her scon toc be ex-husband. _
lapenchuk took this as a threat thinking that this could be used again=t her in
rder to have her children taken away from her. The journazl confirms that she
vas in viglation of a court order because she had contact With Wood even though
she was pot supposed to have contact with Wead as atated in her divorce court
Jrder. A gtatement was obtained from Wood and ProsSecutor Eisenhower was given
t Copy for charge consideration.

-NCIDENT NUMBER: 05-013748 NATURE: Child Abuse INCIDENT DATE: De/16/05
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COMMISSIONERS® MEETING MONDAY, NOVEMRER 12,2604

Sharon A. Ray called the meetng to order at 9:30 2.m. with Patricia G. Geissman and
Stephen D. Hambley present,

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer. Thers were no minntes
for approval this week and no resolutions from the Highway Engineer's Office.

Gary Berkowitz, Human Resources Director, presented and reviewed the personnel
resclution. Mrs. Geissman moved to apprave this resolution. Seconded by Mr. Hamblay, Ms.
Ray pointed out that the Animal Shelter's part-time replacement employee and intermittent
employee will be used on an as-needed basig such as when an employee is sick and to work some
Satirday shifts, There was no further discussion. Roli Call showed al Commissioners voting

AYE.

Gary presented a resolution approving and authorizing the suspension for two days of an
electnical inspector in the Building Department. Mrs. Geissman moved o approve the
suspension. Mr. Hambley seconded. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all

Commissioners voting AYE.

Ken Hotz, Sanitary Engineer, presented a resolution authorizing the acceptance of
various waterlime easements for two Separate projects. Mrs. Geissman moved to approve the
eascments and Mr. Hambley seconded the motion. There wasg no discussion.  Roil Call showed

all Commissioners voting AYE.

(ary Berkowitz, Human Resources Director, presented a resolution amiendin g the Tabic
of Organization for the Animal Sheiter, They took a full-time deputy dog warden and reduced
that fo a part-time position. They also added an mntermittent deputy dog warden position to work
niermittently and for Saturday hour's coverage. Mrs. Geissman made a motion to amend the
revised Table of Organization and Mr. Hambley seconded the motion. There was no discossion.
Roll Call showed all Commissioners voling AYE.

Cluris Jakab, Finance Director, presented and reviewed resoluti oas involving amending
the appropriations, various fitnd transfers, cash transfers, approving an agreement for Health &
Development Services between Family First Councii’s Help Me Grow Program and the Medina
County Health Departinent for service coordination and visitation, creation of a surplus rotary
fund to benefit the online auction with distribetion of the proceeds of the sales to the various
departments, creation of a Safe Commmities Program Fund that authorizes appropriations {a
grant from the Ohic Department of Safety) in an amount not to exceed $56,342 administered
through the Sheriff’s Office, declaring Medina County property as excess property and
authorizing them to dispase of the excess property through the online anction and Table A items
may be disposed of, suthorizing 4 contract with the Westem Reserve Area Apency on Aging for
Passport Services for home deliversd meels, and paying the weekly bills totaling $1,361,438.13.
Mrs. Geissman moved to appreve the sleven fnance resolutions and paying the bills, Mr.
Hambley seconded the motion. There was no discussion. Roll Call showed all Commissioners

voling AYE, ooy

Mead Willing, Job & Family Services Director (JES), announced that the Coats For Kids
drvive that they coordinated, raised over 32,000, which bought 152 goats. He praised the Medina

Liiner on Route 18 for raising over $300.
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The second resclution Mead presented was authorizing a professional services agresment
botween Job & Family Services and Cornerstone Psychological, He explained that Suzanne
Lebure and Comerstone Psychoiogical have heen providing, for over ten vears, free thegapy for
Medina County children who have been sexually abused. She orgonized therapists from
different agencies to meet with these children at the JE'S Building for several hours every week.
This agreement wonld be to frim some of her administrative costs.  Mrs. Geissman moved to
approve the agreement and Mr. Fambley seconded the motion. There was 1o discussion. Roll
Cail showed ali Commmnissioners voting AYE.

The third resolution Mead presented was to renew the IFS contract with Sterling Oaks
with Adult Protective Services. They have needad SMErZEncy placernent occasionally so this
will help them fo have that service when needed. Mis, Cieissman moved to approve the coniract
and Mr. Hambiey seconded the motion. There was mo disenssion. Roli Call showed al}
Comrmissioners voting AYE.

The last resolution Mead preseated was amending the Frevention, Retention &
Contingency Plan (PRC) for JES. Since they have written sections of the plans at different
tunes, it was necessary l'or the new administrator apd staff to go through the entire contract and
make swe the same Janguage was used thronghout and that it covered their currents needs. He
gave examples of {wo major changes in the plan: they will not count education towards the work
departinent, and appliances went from $200 to $400. Mrs. Geissman moved to approve the PRE
amendinent. Seconded by Mr. Hambley., Mr. Hambley asked for verification of his
understandimg that the major changes were the household expenses applicable towards househgld
appliances increased, and the short-tern: educational expenses were chaneed. Mead said those
were the two big ones.  There was no further discussion. Roll Call showed ali Commissioners

voting AYE,

Karl Cetma, Medina County Drug Abuse Comnission {(MCDAC)Y Executive Directar,
reparted that he attended an all-day training seminar on fetal aleobol syndrome disorder this
month, He said there is more and more on the national and state levels where ¢Xperts are getting
invalved with promoting the importance of proper and garly diagnosis. Previeusly they Jooked
at extenal symptoms and charscteristics to identify the syndrome. Now they have better
apportunities to diagnose it early on and better methods, The Tobaces Coalition contimues to
meet on a monthly basis. Befty Barlow with Oakes Farmily Care Center and Mitzi Kerr with
Medina General Hospital have been very instrumental in developing the Fresh Start Program:.
This services pregnant women that smoke.  Melanie Woods from ADDS has spearheaded the
youth cessation effort countywide. They have contacted many of the schools and bave involved
students in some advocacy programs to help idds to not start smoking in the first place. Afer
the first of the year the coalition will meet on an gvery other month basis, The working
cormmittess will meet on a monthly basis implementing the programs. Karl told the
Cormissioners that Medina General Hospital's Chaplain Jim Hostertler passed away after a long
illness. He was instrumenta) in spearheading the effort with MGH., Karl will be attending his

memeorial service foday. vy T

Don Whitner, acting Transit Divector, reported that Medina County Transit provided
transportation for 1,149 viders on the Medina L., 34 riders in Homenville, demand response had
8,68 riders, and the Southwest Circulator bad 152 dders. The tatal riders for the month were
10,024, and the number of riders year to date is 98,678. Vehicle miles for the rnonih reached
70,384 and year to date it comes to 695,634 miles. Fuel used was almost 3.000 gallons for the
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1172204 RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PREVENTION, RETENTION &
CONTINGENCY PLAN (PRC) FOR MEDINA COUNTY JOB AND FAMILY
SERVICES

11/22/04  RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE USE OF MEDINA COUNTY
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN GRANT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FUNDS BY

THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING SERVICES FOR THE CONSULTING
SERVICES OF HNTB ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, PLANNERS

11/22/04 RESOLUTION TO ALLOW EXPENSES OF COUNTY OFFICIALS

MEDINA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

%ﬂv—, t»‘ﬁ Eﬁ/l Respectfully submiited,
Stéron A Ray 7 @ ! % W

f
6 — Patpela M. Vereb, Asst. Clerk

Patngdd 7. Geiszm
D

Atephed D. Hambley .~




Exiiibit-L

Warren County Forensic Psychology Center

Credentials

1. Dr. Reed is a licensed psychologist who has been in chinreal practice in Ohio since 1977. Ohig
License #2347 He eamed his Ph . in Counseiing from the University of Maryland in 1970, He aisg
2amed his M Ed._ in Coungeling from the University of Maryiand in 1958,

2. He was a counszelor from 1968 o 1977, when he became a licensed psychologist.
3. Dr. Reed eamed his B A and an M.A_ from Wheaton Coflege, Wheaton, Iilinois.

4. Dr.Reed is a Board-Certified founding Diplormate-Feilow of the American College of Advanced
Practice Psycholagists (FACAPP.

5. Dr. Reed is 2 Diplomate-Feallow Psychuphannanniugist with the International College of
Frescribing Psycholagists (F ICPP) and the Prescribing Psychoiogists’ Register (FPPR): 3 450 Four
Past-docteral training program, Psychologists with hig advanced training have prescnptive privileges
in places where the law aliows (i.e, New Mexico, Guam, Department of Defense. and Louisiang),

8. Dr. Reed holds the Master Psychnphannamlugist certification from the Mational Education
Institute. This certification reflects aver 200 hours of post-doctaral continuing education training in
Psychopha rmacology, taught by Psychiatrists and other M.Ds.

7. Meis a Boarg Certified Diplomate-Fellow in Sericus Mental lliness of the [nternaticna) College of
Preseribing Psych ologists (FSM!),

8. He is a Boarg Certified Diplomate-Feilow Forensig FPeychologist of the Intemational College of
Prescribing Psychologists (FSICPP,

9. Dr. Reed is 3 Boarg Certified Diplomate-Fellow in Advancad Child & Adolascent Psychology of
the Intematinnai Coliege of Preseribing Psychologists (FCICPR),

10. Heis a Board Certifiad Diplomate-Feilow in Advanced Geriatric Fsychology of the Intemationa)
College of Prescribing Psychoiogists (FGICPR).

a. Cerlified Sex Offender Treatment Speciaiist



b. Critminat Offender Counseling

€. Youthful Offender Counseling

d. Certified Farensic Addictions Exariner
&.Forensic Assessment ang £ valuation

f. Chict Custody Evaluation

9. Clinically Certifiaq Domestic Vioience Counselar

Forensic Clinicay Psychology Chilg Custody Evaluations Tests and Measy rements F'S}fr.:hﬂthemp}f
F*sychnphannamingy Familyﬂdaritaunnmestic Relations F'sychuingy

Sextial Abuse Behavioraj Science Ecunaaﬁng F'sychnlugy Jubstance Abuse F’syahnlngy

18, Heis 3 Boarg Centified Founding Fellow of the American College of Advanced Fractice
Psychoiogisis (FACAPP),

17. Dr Reed g designated as an expert on the Ohin Atiorney Generals Databank of Experts gn
Child Abuse (D EC A List).



Exhibit-M

THE CORE OF THE YOQIR DIRE TESTIMONY OF
M. DOUGLAS REED. PH.D.

THE CHIO ATTORNEY GENERAL'S LEADING EXPERT,
CONCERNING THE MIND AND BELIEFS OF

Drr. Reed, the State s Leading Fxpert, is a licensed clinicai psychologist (Tp.480, L. 1 -2) who
spent his entire thirty-vear career working with pedophiles ang sociopaths (Tp.478, Ln. [6-18).
Of mv own volition, Dr. Reed put me through g battery of psychological tests that are readily
accepted by the working psyehiatrie comrmunity (T P.465-480). Below is the core of his reliable
findings and conclusions regarding my mind and beljefs.

L} *** there is no sexual hstory of sexuyal desire or contact with MiROTS, even when he Was
a minor. His first sexua Comact was when he was eighteen, so he has no — he has none of
the typical drives that a pedophile would have or the typical abuser would have towarids
miner children (Tp.468, Ln.25-Tp.469, Ln. 53,

Note: Lost my virginity on my 1§ birthday to g beautity], intelligent, and classy woman,
2) His Sexual Behavior Inventory shows that be has normal, healthy sexyal thoughts, and if
¥ou could — if vou consider healthy would be masturbating 1o an adul; person, rather [ a
tantasy of an aduli rather than that of 2 minor (Tp.469, Ln.6-10),

Note: What can | say? I'm a guy!

3) His preferences are heterosexual. He has s€Xual altraction oy to adult women (Tp.469,
Lin. 11-12). [Emphasis added],

Note: That shouid quash a few hopefu! rumors in PIison that turned hatefis]
4} He's not sexuaily compulsive gr addicted, in my professional opinion {Tp.469, Ln.13-
14).
5) His sexual behavior ic under his control. He is not out af control, compulsive ( Tp.469,
Lr.15-16).

Note: As ‘trust’ means to allow withouyt fear, FOU Carl trust @ man with self-control and no vices.

6} His mental exam status indicated he has no Organic brain damage, he is ahje to think
straight, he's above average in intelligence (Tp.d469, Ln.17-j9,

Reed-1




1gnorant and heinous acts. F lirther, whep

r stopped her typing and SVeryone in the
courlroom looked straight at me with

c¥yes wide open and fyj] of worTy. [ would have 1o say that,
screwed up.

7} The conclusions from the

Minnesota M ultiphasic Pe
10 psychopathology:

rsonality Inventory was that he had
nione of the tegy clinical scajeg

were elevated (Tp.473, Lo.4-8),
Mote: The Minnesota My|

liphasic Persona) Invento
of psychological analysis

¥ (MMPI} is a reliable scientific instrument
and discovery,
8} He does not gee himseif as nar¢istic,

which is an Lmportant finding
COME actoss —

» and he, he does not
he does not test as being narcistic

(Tp.474, Ln.9-10),

Note: Narcissism js an important part of the £ BI's profile for a real seX offender.

474, Ln.9-

Naote: In problem so ving, Tam well adept at Separanng myseif from situation to analyvze it,

1} He has high ego strength {Tp.474, [ 1.1 1,

Mote: Tam g confident man.

1) Inmy prefessional Opinion, to a de
meet the diagnostic criteria for p
rationalizations ysed by pedophj

gical certainty, Frank Wood does nat
not endorse the three cope beliefs op
legal behavior {1'p473, Ln.2-7),

edophiiia. He does
Ies to justify their ij

Note: Although T still do not know what these beliefs and rationalizations are, Dy, Reed was sl
able to extrapolate this from my mind.

MNote: Never have and never will,

13} Mr. Wood is not 5 soclopath or psvchopath (Tp.475, Ln.11),

Note: To the contrary, [ am a Ccompassionate apd empathic man.

Reead-2



[4) He does por match the profile for

a psychopath. *#*_ He i< not slick, conning, or
manipulative (Tp 475, Ln. 14-17).

15} He does not have a stash of chiid
SErT0US of, fistorically, sex gbuge

Note: Both of iy houses were searched by epther

Oifficer MeCourt and/or Dt
Ln.4-9), (Affidavit: Exhibit-04, p 2.

Kollar (Tp.452,

16) He has ng Organic brain impaiment which keeps him from knowip
Everything he believes and espouses would he viclated if he were (

O touch a child
sexually (Tp.473, Ln.25-Tp.47s, Ln.3} [Emphasis added].

Note: Not only do T possess a strong moeral fiber and COnscience, ag

Belief determiney behavior,
-Max Lucadn

I am Psychologically prohibited Jrom harming a child or someane [ lovel!!

17) Inmy professiong| opinion, he js af
sexuaily active regularly,
child {Tp.476, Ln.4-1 0. [

SO A0t A situational pedophile. **¥ He was being
therefore, he would not tave needed to

turn to a prepubescent
Emphasis tdded].

Note: To do 0 would be disgusting and dishonarable.

"Honor” means
ourselves in our thoughts, speech, and dckons,

Fespeoting others ange

I8) He has no mental iliness, no mental disorder aceordin
Exam. None of the (en cl

g to the MMPI-2, Mental Status
inical scaleg were elevated +
14).

3 the ¢clinical range (Tp476, In.ii-

INote: Nice to know [ am sane, tor ondy a crazy nut would harm a child,
19} He’s not in a job where he is usyal

Iy brought into contact with INNOTS, S0 there's no -
there’s no predatory deductive my

nner there {Tp.477, Ens-1.

Reed-3



Note: In my line of work, | rook what

WaSs broken, fixed it, and gave it back.
more of the core of the man | am.

This should revea]

20) Those were my conclusions and opinions (Tp.477, Ln.&),

Note: Reader, now ¥ou see why Jud

“aren’t relevant™ (Tp.481, Ln {021 1}, and why he and Pros. Eisenh
Reed to testify before the Court-declared “cynical™

molested” in her youth (Affidavir:

ge Collier stated that Dr. Reed's findings and cenclusions

ower refused to allow for Dr.
Jury (Tp.135, Ln.7-] ')y with its Court-elecied

Exhibit-31), and its Medina City elementary
schoo! teacher

¥

Assembled from the face of my materially altered and
Chig v_Frank P Wood, Medina County Case No.

RS AT

Frank P, Wood {#AS04-107

incomplete Tria] Record regarding Stafe of
05 CRO365.
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Wierw any monih, any year, in the Gregorian
Calendar. Click any day for mare

infnrmatinn. '

“F O October 2008
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Exitubit-p

State of Chip ]
County of Meding ] ss:

10.

11.

Now comes ROMALD R, STANLEY ang states as foligws:

| am an attomey, licensed fo practice in the State of Ohig;

On or about February 17, 2008, before that trig) began, Frank’s bong Was revoked due hig
alleged contact with 3 miner child:

- Onor abourt May 24, 2006 while the trial was Proceeding, one of the jurors had some

probiem and dpparently wanted to be excused;

After Judge Collier istened to an overview of Or. Read's testimony without the jury presant,
Prosacutor Eisenthower said to Judge Coliler, "We can't let the jury hear this,”:

Despite the fact that a distinguisheg expertin the related fisid of pedephiles was not allowed
to testify, a child Psychologist, Dr. Lesure was gliowed to testify about her conversations with
e minor S.L_ to the effact that while she (Lesure) did not know what happened, she was
sure that something happened: and o -
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Further Affiant does Not say,
Ronald R. Stantey |

Swom to me, a notary in and for the above State ang County, by Ronald R Stanley, this '
E{.-! day of June 2017

<3 ‘T(Lé] —
L. SHARON MATTISON dli Ly “\LL(( -

ﬂﬁqﬁ,h Notary Public Slaie D:Ehmig Notary Public
-F"-. “E Sy Comn, Expires Mxy 17,
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Medina Twp. man

gets li
for abuse

Hy DENISE SUILLIVAN
Stall Writar

MEDINA -— Frank Wood
will spend his life in prison
for sexusally abusing two
girk: pges 6 and 9,

Wouad, 38, of 4885 Gatewsy

. Drive, Medinga Township,
- Was convictad eariier this

month on g first-degrees
felonty count of rape snd g
third-degree folony count of
SFrosg sexual imposition.

‘The rape charge carried a
life sentence bacauge the
victim was younger than 10
at the time of the incldent

Wood's atterney, B Hurri-
#7.  Green, reguested ap
Hght- to 10.year Prison sen-
trace, which 18 the normal
amout of time for firgt-
degree felonies.

“There is no physicai eyi.
denica that penetration had

Store-Closing sale in May!
See whrnk hevillogebaok it rone

life in prison

of 2 girls

- taken place,” he said,

Green noted Berveral wii-
haseen testifled the rape vie
thm was I the custodly of
hor father thy weitkend thoe
prosecition allepod tha T
b0k place, malting the tlaing
imposEible.

“Wood) has had varlcus
velatlonships with Women
with young children,” county
Agsigtant Prosecutor Apne
Lisenhower said. “He seals
them vut and bacomes friends
with their childven, gives
them presents and nick-
H._..mHH..-m_.m-u_u

Wood preys upan wWamen
and chiléren whao need
attention, she noted,

“Both  victirns ara in
counssling,” Bisenhower
sald. "Tt wag extremely dif-
ficult for those young girls
to come in here and face ax
adult who came inte their

home and they learned to
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Exhibie-R
MY PRE-TRIAL HISTORY WITH ROBYN 5PENCER - SPEFT MAN

In April of 1998 T opened my constructien company as 'The Wood Consczuction
Compary® . My legal status at that time was Sole=propriator. It was not until
ZMX2 that I ifcorporated as 'The ironwood Construction Company, [ncorporated’
witn the legal! status of an S-corp,

Somawhere around June of 1999 [ was building a deck on the back of & home
for a builder at 375 W. Sturbridgs in Medina, Ohioc, The builder, Pelton Design
& Construction, Just sold the home to Jay and Lynda Spercei. Jay's position
with Motorola sniftad and forced Lhe Spencers to relocate here from Flosida,

Tne Spencers also came here with theiy two sens: Ryan and Colyn Spencer. Ryan
wis the coldest son and freshly discharped from the Navy. Colyn was the yourigest
of four apd attending college, Robyn Spences is the thiqd oldest, At the time
of the Spencer Family’s relocation, Robyn was married and going to college in
Kansas, There is an older sister, the cldest of the siblings, who also lived

in Florida. I believa neC name is Crystal.

Wnile worsing on the deck, Ryan asked for a Job. At that time I wag working
s0lo and needed the help. I hired him, During that summer we worked side-by-
side. Im saveral occasions he would make ‘husual comments about younger girls.
Comments such as, “I'q -me- her!™, or “She'll he 1 real hottie when she BUOWS
up.” T told him that I wase ot comfortable with his ways or speech. He toned
down for a while. Having heard stories about sailors, [ guessed that is what
he learned overseas. I was wrong.

Thanksgiving of that Year was a turning point. I met Robyn and her two
daughters: 2 5 who was pot yet four, and J— 7 who was ot yet
two, We all got along very well from the start. gRebyn and I spent a lot of
tlme together, she informed me that sha was still married to a man namned
Michael Zane, and came here to geL away from her marriage for a while and to
think. RBut our Friendsihip grew ipto samething more,

sobyn decided she wanted to stay, get divorced, and g0 back to college.
I tnen bought a car for her use, In fact, Robyn nelped me saleat the car, It
was purchasad, primarily, for her and the children, and so she could g0 hack to
school and get back an her feer, Her mether Lynda was nOL happy about the car,
She referred to the purchase as "That's too much." Uer brother Ryan seemed,
for lack of a3 batrer word, jealous.

Ryan was claarly not nappy about the relaticishly that ceveloped between
Robyel and me. He would complain or get angry when ye did not imclude him in
our private discussions or adventures. Then I sayw the situstion develop into
what T know it to ba; the reality. H——— g changing her clothes by the
Christuas tree, Being so young it did not phase me. At least pot until I saw
Ryan change his position tg watch her, T could see hig eyes as he scanned her
from top-to-battog, Wien his eyes met pipge ve turned away. I didn't say a
word until later. Not unti] T was sure that something was wrong; and something

wWas .

Une day righ: before Christmas, [ was out measuring jobs. It was late
afterncon whern Robyn called and invited me ver. 1 had a few questions for her
father and she said that he was Up in the computer room, The COMPULer room W
30 upstairs middle bedroon that served ss Jay's home office. As I went up to
see Jay, I noticed that Ryan's light was on apd I heard the TV, I glanced to
My right with intention of saylag 'Hello', but what [ say Causad me to rafrain
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frem doing so. Ryan was in his hed with K- on his far right side. I puessed
they were watching a4 movie. Byt Ryan was rubbing, almost masseging, Km——"gq
undeveloped breaste with bis right hand, I turned abruptly and walked into Jay's
home office, Tt took me a long mimyte Lo regain canposura, After our talk ¥
left, [As T made a left exiting Jay's office, Ryan's bedreon door was straipht
ahead with the stalrs on the right. Ryan hadg both of his hapds clapsed behind
his head, while K-—w had her arms at her sides with eyes closed, pretending to
be asleep. ] When T got back downstairs J told Robyn that we needed to talk, We
Wenk out for a while, After T told Rebyn about the incidents she tolg me, "“then
WE Were youmger, we had 3one problems with Ryan.”" I coyld tell that this wag
upseiting her, so I did not Pry. She then said that she would have a talk wikh
fyan and handle the situation. Yt was not umtil Dr. Suzappe LeSure testifiad
that "Robyn had developed the S8l coping mechanisms as K=", that 1 put it

Ard there's not a damp thing you can do aboyt it'. Robyn's look Was One of
pleading. I stood Up and calmly asked her tq walk me out. She sesmed ralieved,
Once outside I ggked her if she really spoke to him, She said that she did,
and that she was vary uncomfortable with what just happened. Jowever, the
results of their talk wers Ryan's increased anger, jealousy, and possessiveness.,

(hristmas of 1999 came and went peacefully, Ther, on or abous December 28th,
I stopped in to seq Robyn around 4:00 pm.  Ryan wag 8till working for me and T
was unsure how to handle this hair-trigoer bemb. Eventually, Robyn, Ryan, and
myself, were alg sitting at the kitchen table. Then the children called me into
the living room for a same of some sort., (The kitchen, eating area, and living
COOM are one long room). When I' locked back inte the eating area, Ryan was
wedging his feat up in between Robyn's on the tung of her chair. T left without
saying a word. Robyn followed me aut ard asked what wag wWrong. I told her what
I saw and that "I'p not inte this hillbilly shit1™ Then I left.

Around 5:45 pm that Same day, Robyn showed UP al my residence ip Chippewa
Lake with the two glrls.  All thres were UPSeLt.  (Once we settled them in, Robyn
told me what nappened, Evidently, she went back in apd confronted Ryan, They
ended up in a Screaming match.  About thar time Lynda came home and stepped in
the chaos, Ryan rushecd Robyn. He then Xicked Jeow dewn the steps inte the
gdrage, ripped X-—— oyr of Robyn's amms and passed her to Lynda. Ryan then
pimed Robyn backwards over the washer/dryer and shouted, "And 1711 kilt Frank,

too!" Although the police were called and all of this 13 in the police raport,
neither the police nor Job & Family Services Pressed charges agajngt Ryan,

why she was afraid that they would take Ka—w— from her again, When Robyn

lived in Florida apd Wwas going to college, she became Pregnant with {ee—a.
Before delivery, Lynda told K———"3 father that the baby was going to be born
"messed W, and hag him forfeit hig paternal rights, yhile Rebyn was recevering
trom delivery, Lyuda had Royr sign ”gu&rdianship Of K—=——gver tg her;
Supposedly for medical benefits whila Robyn was still in school. The only
problem was this: \mder Flocida Law, guardianship is the same as full custody.

No one ever told this te Robyn bafore she signed. What strikes the hardest,
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and amongst al] of this, a child wag born into our Marriage: Me— g DA

Zane. Robyn's former husbandg,

We quickly took notice that Kem—_ Was prone to cutbursts and slamming
doors, As the Trial Record feéveals, T kept ap ""open-door policy' in the house
per Robyn's testimony (Tp.114). Robyn agread (o this, and eventvally, so did
== It was not Until T walked ipto the living room that I becams worried,
[ went hack ipte the kitchen Lo get Robyn and told her, "You nead Lo see this, "
Robyo and T stood In shock as g—. used her Barbi and gen dolls to mimie twe
Feople having gexial relations. She dig tnis with sound apd motion. T thep
asked Robyn, in regards Lo pagt Cormversations, "Now do You see?™  She just
bowed her head and Said, "Yes.” By the begimning of Octoher I movad all of g
out of Medina and baci into Chippews Lalke o pet away from her family,

Robyn's parents were Parsistent and would not leave us alope, After a
Plethora’ of ¢ivil and Tamporary Protection Orders, ope too many lawyars,
combined with, the Pre=DNA testing wmowledge that o was not my child, 1 aought
& divorce, Ye Separated in sarly spring of 2001. Robya and her ehildean then
roved back in with hes barents and brother Ryan. In early Septembar of 2001
Robyn fought with hey family again, She stated that the cunffict became
physical apd showed me the bruises on her nip. I then told her to get tha
girls apd thei, belongings apg 3tay with me uptil she Sorted things out, Robyn
and 1 argued. At one Peint she wag stabbing wine zlasses with 3 kitchen knifa,
she then threy g misic box at ma twice. T then Pleked her p, carriad her out
of the NoUse, stood her on tne deck, elosed and locked the door, and called 911
(for the second time in our relationship), op My cell phone, Byt rhe police
arvested me because T Picked her up. Judge Mary Kovack found Robyn's story to
be lesg thap eredible and redyced the charges of Domestic Violance tg Disordecly
Conduct. Tt was after that nearing thay RObYT swore to puin me for leaving har,
My sister oo P— and friesnd Almee Dudash were bresent at that time,

20byn and I divorcad in January of 2002, it e continued to sse sach
Clher from time ko time It was during ehat time that [ helped har wirh SO
financial concarps (e.g., furmnityre, cash, ete,) Robvn also informed e that
she neadsd halp with har Insurance, 5g T had her pur e on her aceount as 4
Signer and asSlned the payments until May of 200s, Charges came Forth after

the payments Stopped,

A3 an angd note, according to Robyn, her brothep Hyan impregnated apd
marriad his aunt, Although she is hig aunt by marriage, it isg still wrong.
Evidantly, Ryan and his pey family settled ig Florida,




Exhibit-5
MY PRE-TRIAL HISTORY WITH DANTELLE SADOWSKY-SMI'TH

It the early fall of 2003, I was hirsd by a builder to perform warranty
work on the home of Scott and Danielle Sadowsky in Medina, Ohio., Scort was
difficult to talk to, s6 1 primarily dealt with Daniella. Ar that time there

was one child born of theip marrigge: A—— g - There was a gsecond child
Who was 2 few years older that 8—=. At firer 7 thought she was thejr oW
biological daughter. 714 was later revealed thar g L wis their legal

custodial child,

Danielle and I forged a bond while T was working on the house., e elwa)
began & mutua) affair, After the job was completed we contimued to see each
other. It was during this time thar Danielle told me AUt S=—— and how
she came into their SUstody.  Evidently, Sesma—els mother was a drug addict
and a prostityte wne entertained clients with fer in the room. Eventually,
S=——'s mother died ip Prisor, and her farhey passed soon after. g
father was Scott's Cousin. The family agreed rhat saneone nad to take her ip,
according to Danielle, she had JUSE ziven birrn io A—— and was por preparad to
take in & second child, She and Scart acgued, and apainst banielle's wishes,
Jcott signed and took Ner in with the Promise of adopting her in the near fiutwre,
Danielle claimed that Scott did this just tg "look good' to his mother, Rut
at tie time of trial, nearly six vears later, e gug 5till not adopted,

A3 we spent more time together, ayr conversations went deeper into the
vrivate areas of oyr family lives, This is when Daniells informed pe about
S—r— suffering fram severe Sexual abuse pefore they obtained custedy of
her. S———e had Deen ig counseling with pbr. LeSure for Jquite some time by
new, and she was prone tg plcking her skip to make hersalf hleed. Not only is
tnia a sipn of long-term sexual abuse, the "pieking' wasg “another reason" why
she was in Counseling (Tp.115, Ln.18-20). It was also Made clear te me thag
tledina County Job & family Services told S5cott and Dapielle about the sexuaj
abuse and what 81gns to look Fop snovld ahe need further counseling,

vanielle called me Crying inm January of 2004, She Was Very upset and gl}
she could say was, ""She was molesting my sop! Qe Was molesting my sonl™’
Evidently she found 5—mmmms and A~— behiad hor bed, S——s—x and f—,
azcording to Danielle, were completely naked ard e was fondling A~—-.
FOr some reason, Danielle didn't report this uptil mech later in July of 2004
Tp.159, Ln.12-13), which was before we lived together. During trial, Prosecutor
Elsenhowar illegally suppressed this under the Rape 3nield Law {Tp.lEQ-Tp.IEG).
I was never made aware that Daniclle Leported this incident ar to whom she
reported 1t. [ did agk why she called me instead of Sactt. 8he 8aid that she
did call him apd his fesponse was, "Handle ipt* The more T reflect, the more
I understand what Danielle meant whep ahe sald that she "ljved under Scott's

thumb for twelyve vears."

Danialle informed me Fhat she and Scott acgied over 3 constantly,
and that S——— 1 yas 4 primary source of conflict that contributed to their

divorce., As this was confirmed by the combined Lestimonies of bath Scott apd
Danielle, Scott testified that Panialle actuzlly cesepted S—-—-ff-{Tp.EGE,

in the vay GeXt monta, Februacy of 2004, Daniells called me and ended oyr
relationsnio. Tt was [ore like a tetiporary blackout because we reaunsd our
relationship in early June that sams year.

By Jauly Janiella ved in with me, A—— and §———- Cegan to live with
P




us by mid-August on 4 Part-time basis With limited sontact ], 1 Interacted with
S~——— for ahout 47-28 days, Running my business Kept me very busy., | usually
Saw the childran before I lef: for work ang when I got home from Tuesday tnrough
Thurs@ay. Scote traditiunally tad them frong Friday toroygh Monday. On a faw

nd : . .

4 few times I ger Qanieile and the children at Bob Evan'g for Lunch. Alsu,,there
WeLe A few evenings that we walched movies in the living room, a1) of these
Vents were asz 4 group: Danielle, myself, and the shildieen,

Before the cidldran moved iq with us, Scort Puccnased dressers fop them at
Value City, byt T had to pigk taem up. afterwards, annoyed that he promiged to
mirchase their peds and failed to do S0, I went to the op ginal Mattress Factory
i Meding apd purchased ther fyself. Although Danialis testified otherwize, all
cormercial checks ape copled under banking laws. & simple audic of Yy commareial
account would render hep slatement untryehfyy

During the summer of 2004, Scott :made tepeatad threats tg Danjalle, KHe
threatened that if she marriad w2, he had 5 "million cash" Lo take A— froq
Rer. A—— pas used as a weapon azainst Danizlla, Mis was cthe o way Scobt
knew that he could nurt Danjelle and keep her under Nis controi.

Algust apd September of 2004 was 1ige Tunning throygh a gauntiet. Tt was
Ofle explosive eveqt after another, rar Instance, one day Sm———o 3aid o ne,
”Frankie, if you lige smoKing cigarettes ang gelking drunk, then Put-In-Say {3
the place for You." I waited upngil S——— Yent outside and then spoke tg
Danielle anout this. Danjells said that gpe would take care of it. Another Limg
Semm—n—n came back from Put-In-Bay and told Me 00w “grandsa’, Scott's Step~fathar,
was full drunk on al? fours grewling, 1Ip this inannes, na Cacked Sr———"int0
8 cluset until she was afraid to coga QUT.  Agzain, Denielle and I spoke, GQhe
said that she woluld talk o SCatt, DUt o A=Ver tald me if she did, For the
record, fDanialla iye s With DR when Se—a— made hese —fnEnts,

Anothep bime, A—— wanted to wrestic, Miring our aatoll, S—e——. Juiped {5,
I hnmediately wkapped my acm around N waist with Y Nang closad, and stood her
in froat of Danieile. Sha yag disappointed whep I told har, "Young ladies don'c
Whiestle with bays,” but she Understond, Then, for hep Wl r2asons, Danialle
said, "Thang YeU, Frankie,*

Wwithin a fa, days of tpe “c23tling mateh T cams ok from work SApecting
Lo see A— and §—ar e o Lusn oLt g sUeel me 85 usyal. A—— «&8 sitring on the
front steps 3ulking. I agked him vhat was ~fOng.  He replied, ™pad said we're
dot allowed to love you."' I went inside and discussed this with §———. She
added, “It's trpe ™ I then agked Danielle if she kney about thig, Evidently,
Scott called her about the wrestling, In turm, I called Scott, e contended
tat 1 should not nave Deen Weestling witn Se—— Obvicusly Dapielle did nct
tell Mim the trith. However, T told him what I thougnt of him fop using the
snildren's hearts 43 weapons of choice, and thay if ne treated Danjglle better,

Shortly after rhis EVent, Daniclle DEZa Lo ask me Questions about My
tommer wife. 35aa wanied to know her Dame, where she wop y &nd about hep
children. 1 digd not Eisure out wh? until T put i together with the Trial Record,
It was Scott and his "million cash® that wanted to kpow. 4 tew days larer, right
around the first of September, T cap ip the nouse, gravoed Danielle and kissad
e pushed me FWEY 10 anger. I ssked her what was wrong. She thien
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Daniells tolg ME She wag ghant . This ig coofirmed by the Trial Record ag tha
“beginning” of Septemer Ip. 144, v, 12-13, T, 185, Ln.16}, throygh Danielle's
O I:Estimny. A day or two later Daniells told e that Secotp Fnew, but claimed
the childran Lold hig. Fﬂllﬂwin,g this series of BVENLs, S——m 1, Case, in
Iegards to thig <riminal case, was slgned in wirn Dry Suzanne LeSura op
"Septamber: 24, 2004 (Tp.402, Lo, 7-16) . Danlelle and 1 were living together and
58 never told pa. With this in mind, the allegations wers For "October 1-3,
2006, and ottt signed "permiggian in Novenher of 2004 {Tp.&{]?', Ln, 7+15),

Do questions “UTE Lo mind: What Look Scott so long to agbee after the cage was
signed {n? And, what exactly did ke 5180 permizsion Ior? curther, ir qustk De
concluded that Dapie]je Signed this caze in at Scott's jnstructions.

Tne weekend of S=———"s tanth Dirtiday was SPproaching.  Scott roox both
A— and o on Thursday, September 30, 2004 to his family supmep home in
Put-In-Bay, They stayed there and celebratag Sm——— 'z ronth birthday "on
Stnday, Octobeg 3, 2004 (Tp. 247, Ln.7-19). g onday, October &, 2004, afte,.
te childeen feturned to my 0Use, we had aother birthday PArty for Se—mme
{id}). §—— W8S Very withdrawn. Distant. She wapted othing to do wirh
the adults, My Sister, Daniella‘s mother, and noticed this, Daniella'sy
WS Eher keps looking at e With & worried SADression. My zister foticed this ag
well., My gister interpreted this WOITied exprossion ug tear; she wag in foar
Ior me, Sha fnew, and sq d1d Danielle.

The following weekend, Octobep 8-10 of 2004, Sem e | and A—— spent the
weakand gp scott's house in Medins. 6y Moriday, Jetober 11 th, thay returnad,
That night Se—e—__ and I wera WOrsing on har T80 at the kitehasn table. This
was semething we djd often. 4Ar ope point S——m said, ‘Frankie, cap 1 tell
you Something?” T tolg her that she 2ould e open with T e SR AP said,
The othar 1 gnt 1 was i iy bedroom aud My Dad came in apg nis towel fell CEE.
He said, “Oops!  Excusa me,"  {(gem minicxed Scart s Se Covered har mouth
with onpe hand, and ~eked up ap imaginary rowsi and covered her BLOin areg with
it)., Sha continued, ""Theq he took off FUnning down the hall. #ig DUt cheeks
Were jizzling like this." {gha moved har hapdg rapidly bask apd forth). She
tinished with, "It was ceally fumny." Then DOCrar steuck her face and she
locked down, 1 Looked behind me &nd Danielle wag Standing fim, arms Crossed,
and in anger, Staring down Se———., Now I “now why Daniiella wapted Ut of qor
her BArriage. She kpeoy and rever told ge. Lastly, o6 thig lncident, Saor:
welghs about 235 pounds. The “Jigzling" seams Lo be a realigtic Statement,

Daniella apd T Argued that nighy, Eventually she gaid ste would call Scott
and take care of this. T cape nome from work the hext day and §e——o . Wasg
YTy suidued. 1 ssked 28 what was Wrong, and al]l she could say was, "Mothing,
I went in to get Danielle apg called her into tle garase 5o we could tall, T
a5ked her if gha talxed to scort, She said that she did, apd Se— Mgt
ave been confused.” T ,enr iiside and grapbed her cell piong and tlicked
through the meny. Tners ware gt least a dozen calls to and from Scott thar day.

In and amongst 411 of this, ope day I wag clepared o lsayve for work and
Ealking to Daniefle in the Kitchen, when Semmma-o =dme up and asked if I liked
ner dresg, 1 replied, "Yog, Sr————— . Ttiyg Very pretty.” Danielle became
S08Cy.  Woan | asked ha- what she wag angry about, shg snouted, "I'y evan
jealous of my own daughtar wanting your attention!" pNo. ot my attention,




AS revealed oy tha Trial Record, Se—me—_ Sutfered from violent and repeatod
Gightmares {Ip-ﬁBE-ﬁB?J. These bad dreggs were happening long befora October of
2004, Mozt of tha dreams, d4ctording g S————e  were of either hap !

Alice" or ha- "real mom" Loying to kil] her. My former wife apg T had to leaps
Lo deal with sep iddle daugnte, J-— and her “night Eervors.™ ¢ Medina
Pediatrics, J—"5 pedlatrician €xpiained what g d0 and what pot to do. In
cegacds tg suth, do aor wake the child, and de hold tha child's hapd Ir cradls
the child while whisPering LOsSLtive affirmatiags until tha Nightmare Dassesz, ]
did apd it Wi kad . S0, as the Trial Racord Will saow that Danielje favored hep
biclogical spn 4 DVEE S——o i} fucther reflects that Panielle harboped
St sort of teSentment towass S————  and that S—ame 1 Presence contributed
Lo the divorce of Scott apd Danielle. {aowing this to be true, whensyver S———
~0ild 2ome into U bedrogg crying, “Mom, T Nad 4 bas drean, " Danialle would
tespond, "D, shyc YDy Smm——— | You'pa fine. Go haek to bed.' S _ Wa s
dndoubtedly the ET0Lional whipping PUSL Chat sraod betwaan Sagrt and Danie}le,

I then choge &, 228Lie the role of father and LOOX care of Se———o _ at pight
wileniaver sha nesdaed nep medicinas op had bad dreams.  §ya is revealad by the

by the VECY testimony of Daniells,

In brief, thers W85 turmoil ab the Kitchan tahle A Itodar 19th, 2004,
Sr——— ang Danielje began to Brgue over S0mething she said tg Jer brother
Am—, G beoke down and dezlapad that she wanted to die, that ghe ~ANT 3]
cie baby g die, and tuag:r Ner Dad wantad OOth e mpe the Laby to dia. At Laat
time | uas dick with g pounding headacna and sinug infeckion, barlier that
day T was at South Court Family Paysicians ip Medina, Uhio, wherz T receivad
treataent, Afpe- being diagnossd with sinusitis 1 yac Frescrioed antibioties,
L Bave 1o Eroubla Signing to release My medical cecords fom vertficatiop, They
feveal that T had g fever for rwo “8eKs.  Faver and antibiotics clearly shoy
that I yas <bntagious, If y were having Tepeatad saxyal ralations with S————
why didn’t she take {132

Tne morning of Uckober 20th, 2004, 1 got 52 arvind 5:45 a,a. to ase the
Festroon, §—~_ WA coying. Belng aware of @y ilipess T washad ay napds
and sat op the floor next g Sec bed, T Neld ner hand apg Spoke gently to hep.
Within a faw Minutes sha yag calz, and 1 fai] 43leep wirh 2y head on rhe edgs
of the bed. tlex: I hear Danjalle velling my nama. Mz roons are diraztly,
literally directly, ACTOSs thnz hail from eash Other, Tha Gathroom lizht is
always O, 204, again. rh, Trizl Aecaps feveals thar T kept ag "oper: Zoopr
policy ir tha NALgE vig Daniclle's own testimony. 1t waS LWo steps to the
oedroos door., I stood thara VODdEring why she s velline., ana ENen started
velling at me, My bead was pounding and T ag Loo sick o ague. [ agked if
we Sould talk about thig in the WOrNing and went back to sleap, Danielle, ag
Supported by tha Trizl Record, pever went back in apd Caecked op S st
fostead, sha “&it and slept With her sop A——. Dasizlis knew thepe WAS nothine
2olnz on.  Tnap's Wiy 502 dida't anas B Although Munie)le tastifiag
that [ was wearing only aogks, t~=shirt, and nderwear, .he Wagw Ehap I Wis 2]
NSAring iy pale-zray SWeALPaNts,  She yged te toasz me ahoyut wedring go nany
clothas to begd DECaUse sha $lept in tha myde.

Danielle took tha two zhildren apd Moved back i wirn SCott that same day.
Sha want so far 45 L0 20 to ths Montville Township Poliae Yepactaent to file
"rapa’" charges sgaingc ps. GEficer MzloLet bviously didn's believe har gna
refused to fifs the CNdigas.  Sooh I3 revesled by the Trial icord.  Tpis
4:421ing thag danialls A4 this knﬂwing that it was ot boua, and ly late;
Yestified that T yas ST Eortahl g belng intimare with the shildeas in the housa,
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Sintg S——e—e denied anything happaniﬁgf oW I know where the bogus rape chargas
“ame fron.,  This is varified ag §o——_° 3 momny” rgld her she was raped, $q

U-Haul s5 zhs could mva igre an dpartrnent. Wae D3gan to tall more, and eventually,
started 522ing each ol dzain. e arghed a lot aboyp Scott and S—e—a— The -
drginants were waekly. 1 was ip s losing battle becauze [ kney Scott was in fulj
control.  Pvary rime 1 would think about OUr upcoming baby, T would ston arguing
with Danielie,” [¢ Was alnost [ike argiing submiissivaly and Seiting nowhere,

My reason benind tnis was Danielle’s diabetes, She iz Typa-1 diabatic, and the
SLLENAACY wag high-risk due Lo this Fastor. Nedther she por the baby peedad the
added stress. There wag 148t no “3y Lo make hey sea zlearly, so T Usually just
shat up and, i that fashion, ended the arguneats, Dagiellz told me that shs
Barried S5¢ott because e cepresented fig "fathar Ma3e,” and tnar gha nad been
sexually abussed By her step-father Ffor gix Years. Theszs rug 2Ginsinagd forces
kept her ynder A1s control. Tnare was MOLAing I could do.

Arodnd mid—January of 20053, Danielle sept g 2 orutal texc WeS53ge olaimi
LOAL Se—m—mems 2aig [ sexually assaulted har, as SUpRacted by the Tijal Hecord,
this was after Panielle badgerad §—— for montas unri she zave the Ztory
tnat Danielle wanted to near. Furtner, Dapielle’s daving bean Previously ghasad
by fher step-father put hap in a position Whars she shoyld have ravar Guéztionad
S———. (Cgze CESPATCH 3nows that Dinialle’s Suestioning was biasad anud may
have lagrad "false aemories” 10 St ¢ already stresaed aind,

sventially, Montville puo, called e in fop A latarviey, Wails thecz, |
deniad the presepce of counsel bacayuga I nad GOLRING to hida, T anNswered raeir
GuSsL1lons, szreed 0-LNA lesting, and lat tham sesrcn Ty nonz without s Farrant,
Whan they asked L T would Subalt to g polygraph, I said, "Yaz, put vhly wich
Iie sresanse of Counsel. Tnejir CEPly was, "Wa can't do that.”  Tnis yidao
Interview was lizver played ar trial, and I was HEVRD papmitrad tq L2stify. After
this intervicw, as sUpparted by the Tirial Record, Mon-vi]le P.D. "tempinatad"
the case agzainst me,

It the lars spring of 2005, Danielle S€nt me 4 hate lectar, S accused
T2 of taking advantage of 4 girl that wag Previoasly Fexually abosad, This
18 contiary to her gun Lestimony whars Danislle tastifiag “2peatedly that gha
did oot know what ~¥o2 of abuse or Beglect rhag e suffered from, ihat J
latter was a; iey stab for g Wanan who used me to 28t cut of her MArCiage anpd
away from her perverted husband., 14 3)j acluality, I wa. nothing more fhan g
dovraar to wipa her Fest on WhED Ene situation ends-, sut lookipg back, Scogt
was sutcessful too, [ regalned control of Jamielle, used her to take revense
of me for our atfair, and senc me tu prisos to sovar g2 ais sing,  gnar 7 tind
Lo bae aost anazing is thar Saniells helped ain dg it

Afcer Leceiving this lecter, I called hap divoras attorney 3onald 2, Stanlay,
I asked what ne va; Peciittad by law kg ta)) me about Zzati. Ya 208wered, ']
can't tall you much, but I cag rel} wou Enis: atcording to Janislle, aftar your
=338 Wds Investizaca: oo tersinated, Scort >2ld, “That's not good enaugh,' 1y
VASL'E until gl later thar Scotr's treat made ssnsa.

=n

gventually cur sen 3 N WAS Dorn, S26:: ane dainlalle goe
divorced, and I was arrested op August 3, 2005, Mier 27 duvs 1o Ene Medina
LNV Sneriffty “2pactmect, T honded out with the help of family and Johg
ity of the Iurerzy Bottiing Chizdny ip Cleveland, i, I'11 naver Foraat
WAL 13 said: Yo wafe under favestipapion for azarly a year o yuu didn'e
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cun? T Aiswered, "No ' ha replied, '"You'pe igooent.  1°Q1 nave YOU out of
Aere by tomorrow.  Ang zhat he dig,

After wmy $203,000 cash ond was Posted, I met John at the Mading Courthoysa,
de informad me thar I had to check in Wit him daily by pione, and that the aaly
stipulation of Ry bond wag that T ,ag O have ''no zontraet Wlth anyons ypdep tha
age of aightean.” gt When ha agked Judge Collier 1s clarify "o tontace "
Collier pefrained Lrom doing so, Trom the courthouse My sister drove ms bo Tey
house. As we "EIE bucting on to Y street, Danislle oy us off in traffia-.
Cleacly e had Something to say, becuusz she had oo ousiness heine on Lot
side ur town. T stared at hay wondering what she wa8s thinking unei] she Elicuag
away,

while out on bund, on Saptember Zitir of 2005, T was pacied at bouin Zuure
“amily Paysiciang. I renainad i{n/at @y wvehicle while Ay Orothes was inside
saeking madicasl Losalmens., OfFficer ReTr of fhe Medips City Polica Departacnt
dpproacned while [ ..a; standiag aext o Ay vehiciz condusting businses o Wi
P0G, AS Dapiells drove by, Jffizer Yoy~ sald that I migat be i violation
of my bond and rhat "Sﬂmﬂbﬂdy called in," gaa then declared that Lhare was a
day-care bettind i building and called tetective ol lap. Walie Offjcar Xapp
called Kollar, T called Jonn Fish, Datective Hollar, diCardiog to JfFficec RELT,
dezlaced that [ was por in violation and Jetr e O, For tha peraiadasp of iy
oond celeasa T LU ted a8lness, went to dincers and MOVies, and shoppad,
WO one said & word beog .. I strictly maintained "o contact" with anyone under
e sze of algnirasq,

A few weaks oot og Sogd L andad up in the peeszice of two Mading Sodnty
Deputy Sherifrs Fdo will CERAS 1o anom,.uity Fop S WGLEDT),  Sne Informag
@e to Hatch your Rack, fraok., You'ra GOt the First paruon me've dean rhs
Prosecutor's Jffics sot up." Havip cond_cted Susinass ig Mading cor nearly
21ght years, and being awarz of tas Good O1' Poy's Club™, 1 sdught sounsel
from afar. Tois ig what led me tg Attorney F. Harrisen Sreen out of Cincianati,

Somatime later, after out First oo second Teeting, Attornay grazn zalled
me. He asked if 1 was awars that wy case had bean 2losad byice. I was aware
and Informed him of suth. He thap asead, "Wao wo il fave enough ey Lo
LEUD=N your caze? I informed mim of "who' and "hoy wach' was availahle whan
: rold hia about Scot: and fils access to a "million casy” throogn his tep-
father. That was waen T remembered "That's ror 200d enguzh.” TIt's atszing
now all of this Fits tozether.  It’s ao spall wonder that' they wollldn't lct me
testify or present witnesses ard/or evidense o the Juy,

While on bond [ sy Lorlutate 1o be lad Lo my privace wvestigator: Tum
Pavlish of Inplre investigations ip Cleveland, Ohig. We met and soole 3avars]
times. Our of BYery conversation, gpe taing reasins. He zaid, "7 balisva YOUL,
You are the only one to JEVEr 2a4nz: yaur story,” That's because when a man
2lls the touth the first cime. he never 183 10 worsy about whar he 2aid sha
Second tiga.

After I tplg ALLorney Sreen about Scotr an? ais "milldon r.ash"E hg was
very difficulr o 5l 2 20ld of.  Than, about L0 waeks orier to tofal ke sadlad
and said that we wers "ready fos teial A wegk later, op rebruarcy 19, 25,

v attendded a pra-trigl azaring.  Tas Stata, yia PrusechDf Eigsenhous,
Fequested 2 continuange. vpen refusing to woncada to this, Attornay Green
Looked at me and said, "Wou right as gall 3tz [ onave another tcial o 4, next
«22%. " Losr and pmot Uaderstanding ay cights, T sigped tre 2AP2C. The very

_J
-

1
i
A




next day, February 17en of 2005, My bond wag fraudulently tevoked. So queh for,
"ready for trial,™ They planned this,

On March 1, 2208 thaere yas 3 band hearing 1o []cﬁnﬂider feinstatement AL
the heariny Detective Mapi fillar said phay My friend Leisa’s daughter "ulght
ave sean” pha back of By haad, Attorney Grean asked hig i pa “onsidered that
0 be "contgar A3 soon ag Datectiva foliar sald, "Yes", 4q f on sy, Judge
Solliep $ald, "I gpreq # They seemed dog fate to have me incarcerated’ for trial,
But thig opiniog “oRtradiors Kollar's nam:'fh'EI '

Wilh DFfipep fars, when he T3 Into mg g+ On-~Tap ReﬁtaurantJ and when he ran into
e at the Cracker Barpel ip Meding . Both Laigs and my Sister-ip-lg, Laura, g
/25 10e manager o duty thar gday At the Crackay Barcel, yere Bresent ar rha

tima. 1g accord, during thaga TU-1ns, Familjae WIS presant with cnildeen,
Jetective Rollar naver said g word, and T strictly aaintatnad g contact,*

Wiile ont gp bond Danielle text*messaged T8 twWice., Tha Fi.ss Lina was t
tell we that g didn't love her. The sacond time w83 £O wish me "Happy 38" fee
Iy birthday On Uecembas 1gr of 23045, ORVEr responded fn RETy O2533zes,

After my 3200,000 casy bond was frauduleatly revoked Attorney Ropald 3.
Stanley came 1o S22 e ar tha SNeriff's Departaznt, L asked niy g Stand oy ay
3ide az SO Counsal, and 4. 1ad 13 roh] ey, with electing to g 89. As & Laniiinde;-
Altorpay Stanley iag Danielle's divarce Lawyap,

Attoragy Stanley caga tC visit me at Ene Shariffig Depariment saveral times
Wring trial’ AL 9he of oo Teetings [ beegre VRTY concernad.  fg a3ked ma ) jn
regards to Attorney Green (my tead ~ounsel), "“hars did yoy 28t this auy? Aa
Won't tell me anytining, - A:cﬂrding to Attorney Stanlay, Attoraey Grean cefusad
Y0 inform him of Y type of erial Strategy,

After 1 was *LEON8OLS]Y Found 3uilty and gane “Q prisan, at WY fegusst, my
slstar Ting Managed to gpe Y SOR Gl g4 Spen? time with him, This Wa 3
SErmitied ypril Danielis renarcied 8 map named "[Brad] Saith’. According ro my
slster Janialle's pao aushand Fiqn L Wan: her tg Nave 0y comunication with
" Fauily [sontral freak 1ika Szott], apd Claimed thar e’ as 20103 to adgnt
SCn.  No. He will DOL. At one of Ouc visits my slster told pe that Daniella
$&1d, T feel 1ike SU2N 3 sinpap. Jnfurtunately, Darizllz noyar 2iatorated on
that comment., It's troly anizing how g BUllty conscienge Speaks,

Witile T was incarcerated at Lebanon Corcecrional In Southern Jolo, ip
Jacember of 200t I receivagd 4 letrar Free. Banialla. gma YENT o0 to tall me he,
"2 are Lotk Suffaring for oo S1ns." Mo, T an Sutfering for tha Sins of Sages
an? Manielle Sadowsky.  Shg Snied tha Jakea. ith, "I knoy you'll auzpss from
Prison the gag 1 tell in love With." yn, won't,  I'g leavinz hars a uzh
otier map, U did send ERis lepter ig Lzi3a, and discluzsed it with Atterae,

' Mas loaz been loge,
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